From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLI:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: 8am - May 9 - Materials

Date: May 7, 2018 2:51:41 PM

Importance: High

MIRR: MSF; Jonathan/Ann Marie; Doug Caul (DM); Gio Puggioni (Exec. Director); Laurel Nash (ADM)

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: 8am - May 9 - Materials

Thank you

Attendees:

MLP

DM Wes Shoemaker
ADM James Mack
MA Jessica Smith

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:16 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: 8am - May 9 - Materials

9th

Materials for May 8am attached,

Lisa

From: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:14 PM
To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Cc: Geary, Orla FLNR:EX

Subject: 8am - May 9 - Materials

Hi Lisa

Please find material attached for Wednesday’s 8am meeting. Are you able to please distribute to
MLP and MSF’s offices?

Staff have notified me that Christine Kennedy will be attending.
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Many thanks,

Gabby
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLI:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: 8am - May 9 - Materials

Date: May 7, 2018 2:44:15 PM

Thanks!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
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

Materials for May 9th 8am attached,
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

4 of 274



From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: 8am - May 9 - Materials

Date: May 7, 2018 2:37:31 PM

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

Materials for May 97" 8am attached,

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

MLP and MSF's offices?

Staff have notified me that Christine Kennedy will be attending.

Many thanks,

Gabby
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Subject: RE: 32953 Incoming BC Museums Grant for ?akisq"nuk First Nation
Date: May 3, 2018 4:22:26 PM

Thanks.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Holding, Marina TAC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 32953 Incoming BC Museums Grant for ?akisq'nuk First Nation

Hi Connie,
Passing along this invitation for your consideration only. Minister Beare will not attend.
Thanks!

Marina

From: Kaylene Earl [mailto:lakeshore@akisqnuk.org]

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Minister, TAC TAC:EX

Cc: Clovechok.MLA, Doug LASS:EX; grants@museumsassn.bc.ca
Subject: 32953 Incoming BC Museums Grant for ?akisq'nuk First Nation

Please find attached, a letter of gratitude as well as an open invitation.

Kaylene Earl - Manager

Lakeshore Resort & Campground
3151 Highway 93/95

Windermere BC

(250) 342-6352 — Campground Office
(250)-688-0034 — Cell Phone
www.lakeshoreresortcampground.com

K Facebook

—akis“nuk First Nation
3050 Highway 93/95
Windermere BC VOB 2L2
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: “Ian Benoit"

Cc: Robert Dennis; Trudy Warner; Kathy Waddell; Cynthia Rayner; Trevor Cootes
Subject: RE: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Date: May 7, 2018 3:09:19 PM

Ok, | will get back to you on this!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Ian Benoit [mailto:ian.b@huuayaht.org]

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Robert Dennis; Trudy Warner; Kathy Waddell; Cynthia Rayner; Trevor Cootes
Subject: RE: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi Connie,

Thanks for the update, and my apologies for the delay.
As you may have seen, the request from Councilor Cootes is that the meeting with Minister Fraser
be rescheduled.

Can you please let us know about the Minister’s availability?

Thanks a lot

lan Benoit, MPP

Economic Development Program and Policy Analyst
Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Office: 250-723-0100 ext. 234

Huu-ay-aht First Nations Government Offices
4644 Adelaide Street

Port Alberni, BC VOY 6N4

T:250-723-0100 F: 250-723-4646
Http://huuayht.org/

From: Trevor Cootes
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Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:59 PM

To: lan Benoit <ian.b@huuayaht.org>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <connie.roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Robert Dennis <robert.d@huuayaht.org>; Trudy Warner <trudy.w@huuayaht.org>; Kathy
Waddell <kathy.w@huuayaht.org>; Cynthia Rayner <cynthia.r@huuayaht.org>

Subject: Re: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Yes reschedule

Get Outlook for Android

On Mon, May 7, 2018 at 2:57 PM -0700, "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bec.ca>
wrote:

Hi lan,
Just following up on the below for tomorrow?

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 10:49 AM

To: 'Ian Benoit'

Subject: RE: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation
Importance: High

Hi lan,

I’'m very sorry, however, Minister Fraser is no longer available to meet tomorrow at 2:30 pm, as
something unexpected has come up. Rob Draeseke, Chief Negotiator, could still meet with you
along with one of our Senior Ministerial Assistants, either Jonathan Sas or Ann Mare Sam.

Please let me know?

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
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Trevor Cootes; Robert Dennis; Trudy Warner; Kathy Waddell; Cynthia Rayner
Subject: RE: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hello Connie,

Thank you for your response.

Councilor Cootes would like to meet with the Minister on May 8 at 2:30 pm.

Lawyer Jeremy Shelford of Ratcliff and Company will also be in attendance to support the
Councilor,

Please let us know about a location, and if you have any other questions.

Thanks again,

lan Benoit, MPP

Economic Development Program and Policy Analyst
Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Office: 250-723-0100 ext. 234

Huu-ay-aht First Nations Government Offices
4644 Adelaide Street

Port Alberni, BC V9Y 6N4

T:250-723-0100 F: 250-723-4646
Http://huuayht.org/

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 10:50 AM

To: lan Benoit <ian.b@huuayaht.org>

Subject: FW: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi lan,

My sincere apologies in the delay in replying to your request for a meeting with Minister Fraser.
The Minister has the following dates and times available.

May 7t 10:30 am; 3:30 pm or 4:00 pm
May 8t 2:30 pm
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Please let me know what works? Also, if you could please confirm who will be attending with
Councilor Trevor Cootes, that would be wonderful.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: lan Benoit [mailto:ian.b@huuayaht.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Cynthia Rayner <cynthia.r@huuayaht.org>
Subject: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Good afternoon,
| hope this message finds you well.

I am writing on behalf of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations Councilor Trevor Cootes. Mr. Cootes is
respectfully requesting a meeting with Mr. Fraser to discuss developments in the Province with
respect to the BC Hydro Standing Offer Program (SOP). As you may be aware, Huu-ay-aht First
Nations has been patiently awaiting issuance of an Electricity Purchase Agreement (EPA) under
the SOP and pursuant to repeated assurances from BC Hydro that issuance of an EPA is imminent.
We understand that recent developments regarding BC's energy infrastructure may be having
widespread impacts on Independent Power Providers such as the Huu-ay-aht First Nation. It is for
this reason that Mr. Cootes would like to meet with Mr. Fraser so that we can gain some clarity
about the status of our project and what we can expect in the future with respect to the status of
the SOP.

Mr. Cootes will be happy to meet with Mr. Fraser at his earliest convenience. If agreeable, please
contact me at this email address and | can make the necessary arrangements.

Thank-you and Happy Holidays,

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

Date: May 7, 2018 2:57:37 PM

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

To: 'Tan Benoit'

Subject: RE: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation
Importance: High

Hi lan,

I’m very sorry, however, Minister Fraser is no longer available to meet tomorrow at 2:30 pm, as
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
Lawyer Jeremy Shelford of Ratcliff and Company will also be in attendance to support the Councilor,

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

Port Alberni, BC VIY 6N4

T: 250-723-0100 F: 250-723-4646
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

My sincere apologies in the delay in replying to your request for a meeting with Minister Fraser. The
Minister has the following dates and times available.

May 7™ 10:30 am; 3:30 pm or 4:00 pm
May gt 2:30 pm

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
I hope this message finds you well.

| am writing on behalf of the Huu-ay-aht First Nations Councilor Trevor Cootes. Mr. Cootes is
respectfully requesting a meeting with Mr. Fraser to discuss developments in the Province with
respect to the BC Hydro Standing Offer Program (SOP). As you may be aware, Huu-ay-aht First
Nations has been patiently awaiting issuance of an Electricity Purchase Agreement (EPA) under the
SOP and pursuant to repeated assurances from BC Hydro that issuance of an EPA is imminent. We
understand that recent developments regarding BC's energy infrastructure may be having
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
Date: May 7, 2018 10:49:00 AM

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

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: ilverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: 314256_Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders
Date: May 1, 2018 10:40:56 AM

OMG, | do have this in the calendar? | just found the emails, phew! | just looked in my drafts and
thought ohhhhh nooo! Please now ignore me!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: 314256_Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal
Leaders

Hi Connie,

No worries! We have this coming up on May 16 from 4 -5 pm in Hemlock. PHIJ will most likely
popin.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: 314256_Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal
Leaders

OMG, the below was sitting in my drafts, I'm soo sorry, Kirsten. Presuming this meeting took place
already?

Hi Kristen,
Can you please send me the attached letter mentioned in the email to the PO?

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

From: Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: 314256_Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal
Leaders

Good Afternoon,

We are looking to set up a meeting with this group and your ministers. Could you please let me

know if your Ministers or staff would like to attend? We are targeting the week of April 2319,

Thanks!

Best Regards,

Kirstevw Neison

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Office: 250-387-3069 Mobile: 250-893-1647

-
a Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Karin Ponciano [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 4:38 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX; Minister, AG AG:EX; Rice.MLA, Jennifer LASS:EX; Minister, ENV ENV:EX;
Minister, IRR IRR:EX; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX; Minister, FLNR FLNR:EX; Throness.MLA, Laurie LASS:EX
Subject: 314256_Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal
Leaders

Dear Premier Horgan:

Please find attached letter dated March 1, 2018 with respect to a request to meet with the Upper
Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders to discuss long standing concerns
relating to the management of the Fraser River.

The originally signed letter is being sent via regular mail.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Ponciano
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Senior Projects Coordinator
Community to Community Forum, Fraser Valley
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Assgined to staff: 238859 - Lake Babine Nation - June 5
Date: May 7, 2018 2:04:53 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Assgined to staff: 238859 - Lake Babine Nation - June 5

FYI

- Lake Babine Nation - June 5

From: Macedo, Sara CSNR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX

Subject: Assgined to staff: 238859 - Lake Babine Nation - June 5

Hi Gabby,

Eamon O’'Donoghue and Aaron Trowbridge will be prepping materials and will also attend over the
phone.

Thanks you,

Sara Macede

A/ Executive Administrative Assistant to Kevin Kriese, Assistant Deputy Minister
Ministry of Forest, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development| North Area
*NEW* Phone: (250) 847-7387 Fax: (250) 847-7728
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44081 - DEFERRING Re: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and
Municipal Leaders

Date: May 3, 2018 11:31:34 AM

MGH’s office has already asked MDD’s office for materials, so yes!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44081 - DEFERRING Re: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation
Communities and Municipal Leaders

Importance: High

Is FLNR preparing materials for this?
Trish thinks that we should just use FLNR's materials, as they're the leads on this matter.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Root, Danielle IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Cliff: 44081 - DEFERRING Re: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation
Communities and Municipal Leaders

Hi Matt,

Please see the below and attached. This meeting is being led by Minister Heyman's office and this
meeting is now confirmed with MGH; MSF; MDD for May 16th, from 4-5 pm and will be held in the
Hemlock Room #116. The pre-brief will be in Minister Heyman’s office, Room #112, at 3:30 pm. We
can do the MIRR staff only pre-brief on May 14™ at 3:00 pm, via conf. call, call in details below. The
PO has already been notified that this meeting is going to take place. MGH'’s office will be
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connecting with MLA Throness’ office. I'm waiting on a complete list of attendees from the FN and

Municipal Leaders from MGH’s office and will forward all relevant info over to you, once | receive it.

Please confirm what staff will be attending and have materials prepared and due to our office by

May 11", at 10:00 am.

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: $.15

Paula, please update cliff according to reflect that a meeting will be taking place on May 16 with
MSF/MGH/MDD/UFV FN Communities and Municipal Leaders.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: FW: DEFERRING Re: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and
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

From: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; White, Christine MAH:EX

Subject: DEFERRING Re: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and
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Municipal Leaders

Hello Connie and Christine,

The Premier is unable to meet with this group and as your ministers have both been copied, along
with others, we would appreciate you following up on this request to meet and contacting the
originator of the request below and MLA Throness’ Legislative Assistant in regards to their email
below.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter and we appreciate your office responding to this
request at your earliest convenience.

Let me know if you require any further clarification.

Cheers,

Chris

Per a voicemail | left on extension 71715 this morning, MLA Laurie Throness would like to schedule a
meeting with the Premier along with seven of his constituents representing the Upper Fraser Valley
First Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders. Please find attached a letter from these
constituents that has been sent to your office both by the way of email and mail dated 1 March
2018.

Should the Premier have availability to meet, | would be happy to help coordinate the logistics with
your staff.

Kind Regards,
Dylan

Dylan Kelso

Legislative Assistant

BC Liberal Caucus | Room 201, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC V8V 1X4 |Tel: 250-387-8396 |
Fax: 250-387-9100

From: Karin Ponciano [mailto:kponciano@district.kent.bc.ca]

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
Subject: Request to Meet with Upper Fraser Valley First Nation Communities and Municipal Leaders

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

Subject: RE: CIiff: 44088; 44438; 44573 Meeting Request with Minister Fraser
Date: May 1, 2018 4:50:06 PM

Thanks

Thanks,

Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

-----Original Message-----

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: CIliff: 44088; 44438; 44573 Meeting Request with Minister Fraser

Heinz Dyck will call in to the pre-brief and attend the main meeting.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

-----Original Message-----

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: CIiff: 44088; 44438; 44573 Meeting Request with Minister Fraser

Hi Matt,

Please see the below and the attached. This meeting is now confirmed for May 15th, at 11:00 am, in our office for
now, however, depending on attendees I may need to book a room. We can do the MIRR staff only pre-brief on
May 10th, at 11:00 am, via conf. call.

Please confirm what staff will be attending and have material prepared and due to our office by end of day on May
9th.

Paula please update cliff to reflect that meeting will take place on May 15th.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Room #323, Parliament Buildings Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Campbell |5.22

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Mark Stevenson; Nadgelin C

Subject: Meeting Request with Minister Fraser

Hello Connie:

As per our phone conversation, Wei Wai Kum Kwiakah Treaty Society is requesting a meeting with Minister Fraser
to discuss a number of things. Also, Wei Wai Kum has just elected a new Chief and it is timely to have another
meeting with the Minister.

5.16

We are looking forward to discussing how to remove the institutional barriers within the provincial system to move
negotiations toward an agreement.

Thank you,

Linda Campbell
Communications WKTS
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner
Date: May 1, 2018 8:17:02 AM

Hi Paula,

Can you please update cliff on this one to reflect that regrets have been sent today. You can then
actually close the log.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 6:07 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

Yes please and thank you! Let them know he is not in Vancouver that day, as that is where the
suggested meet up location is in the invite.

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

| think it’s too late for that, as it’s this week. Best to probably reply and let them know that MSF is
not in Victoria. | can email them tomorrow if you want?

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
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Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:26 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

Okay thanks, | sent MA’s when Australia invite came in, perhaps got lost in communication. Should
this go to protocol still?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

No, it’s a meeting request, and | have not seen it, but if | had, | would have sent this to Manjit Khaira
in the Protocol office as these types of requests need to go thru Protocol first.  Manjit would have
connected with them then followed up with me in regards to the meeting.

We are meeting with the High Commissioner of Australia on May 8" and that came to me thru the
Protocol office to me.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

Hi Connie — I'm wondering if you responded to this? It was categorized as a mtg request but seems
like an invite..?

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: RAYNOR, Caitlin (OTT) [mailto:Caitlin.Raynor@mfat.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: RAYNOR, Caitlin (OTT)

Subject: 44462 - Visit from New Zealand High Commissioner

[UNCLASSIFIED]

29 of 274



Good afternoon,

I’'m reaching out on behalf of the New Zealand High Commissioner to Canada, His Excellency Daniel

Mellsop, who will be visiting Vancouver, BC on Wednesday 2" and Thursday 3rd May, and would be
grateful for a brief meeting with the Hon. Scott Fraser if he were in Vancouver on that day.

On the High Commissioner’s agenda to speak with the Minister are:
s.16

Thank you in advance for your help. | look forward to hearing from someone from the Minister’s
office soon.

With best wishes
Caitlin

Caitlin Raynor

Executive Assistant to the High Commissioner
New Zealand High Commission Ottawa | Te Aka Aorere

+1(613) 238 5991 ext 240 +1(613) 238 5707 caitlin.raynor@mfat.govt.nz
150 Elgin Street, Suite 1401

Ottawa ON
K2P 1L4 Canada

‘- -~
(Zs
AL

NEW ZEALAND

hitps://www.facebook.com/NZinCanada/

<3

https://twitter.com/NZinOttawa

"The information contained in this email message is intended only for the addressee and is not
necessarily the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message
or the information in it as this may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error,
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please email or telephone the sender immediately."
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner
Date: May 7, 2018 1:14:20 PM

FYl - DM Okenge Yuma Morisho is in Ottawa and will not be at this meeting tomorrow.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner
Importance: High

The key messages in the bullets were updated. Please use this version.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

Oh, no I actually haven’t hear back yet. Let me follow up.

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
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Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

Here are the approved materials for Monday’s pre-brief and Tuesday’s meeting.
Any word on whether Okenge is welcome to join Tuesday’s meeting?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

What, | will talk to my contact in Protocol tomorrow about this.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner
Importance: High

Hi Connie,

IGRS would like to attend all of the meetings that the Australia High Commissioner will have in
Victoria.

Given that IGRS coordinated this meeting, does our MO need to agree to this or do we simply extend
the invitation to IGRS? Specifically, IGRS is looking for DM Okenge Yuma Morisho to attend MSF's
May 8 meeting.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

| think during the weekly is fine. Let’s save MSF a tad bit of time. @

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

Just got the email from Protocol, it’s now confirmed for May Sth, at 8:30 am, in our office. Sure if we

could cover off the pre-brief at the weekly on the 7" OR 11 am, you let me know.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

Jessica Wood and Gio Puggioni will attend this meeting.
Do you want to do a pre-brief or just do it during the weekly briefing?

Also, please let me know once you hear back on which date works for the High Commissioner.
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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Root, Danielle IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner

Hi Matt,

Please see the below. MSF will be meeting with the High Commissioner of Australia and we are

currently holding May 8t at 11:30 am, for % hr, with a secondary hold for May 7™M at 2:45 pm, for 15
minutes. |I'm just waiting for Protocol’s confirmation and will confirm with you shortly.

Please confirm what staff will be attending this meeting and have materials prepared and due to our
office by May 4™ 3t 10:00 am.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX

Subject: May 7-8: Australia High Commissioner

Good afternoon,

Australia’s High Commissioner to Canada, Her Excellency Natasha Smith, will be making her first
visit to BC in May which will include two days in Victoria (7-8 May). In addition to a meetings with
the Premier (TBC) and Lieutenant Governor, Her Excellency is interested in meeting with ministers
responsible for the following:

5.16
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5.16

We are still in the process of developing the program, but can you please advise if your minister
could be available during any of the time slots indicated below?

Monday. May 7th - Victori
1330 — Introductions in the House and observe Question Period
1430 — Meeting time available for 15 mins.

1445 — Depart for Government House

1500 — Meeting with the Lieutenant Governor

1545 - Depart Government House for Parliament Buildings
1600 - Meeting time available

1630 - Meeting time available

Tuesday, May 8% — Victoria

0900 - Meeting time available

0930 - Meeting time available

1000 — House in session & Question Period
1100 - Meeting time available

1130 - Meeting time available

1200 — Private time and depart for Vancouver

Regards,

Manjit Khaira

Office of Protocol | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Government of British Columbia

Email: Manjit.Khaira@gov.bc.ca

Phone:250.356.9459 Mobile:250.883.4421 Fax:356.2814

Internet: http://gov.be.ca/officeofprotocol

36 of 274



From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Cliff: 44648: Meeting: Australia High Commissioner
Date: May 7, 2018 1:12:41 PM

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

To: "Mike Cunningham"

Subject: RE: Diabetes Canada - May 8 and 9
Date: May 3, 2018 11:37:47 AM

Hi Mike,

Unfortunately, the Minister schedule is fully committed on both days. | will need to ask my MA's
tomorrow about have them meet next week. | will let you know.
Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Mike Cunningham [mailto:mike@graphite.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Diabetes Canada - May 8 and 9

Hi Connie — apologies for the short notice on this but | wanted to see if the Minister (or his MA if the
Minister is unavailable) would have any availability/interest in a quick briefing from Diabetes Canada
next week while they are in Victoria for some meetings. They are briefing various stakeholders about
their new initiative for preventing and managing diabetes in Canada. Diabetes (especially Type 2) is a
particular health concern amongst First Nations communities, so there will need to be more of a
focus on addressing their specific needs and challenges going forward. Russell Williams from
Diabetes Canada will be in Victoria on Tuesday, May 8 and Wednesday May 9 next week and any
time prior to 4 pm on Tuesday or after QP on Wednesday would both work. If you have any further
questions just let me know,

Mike

Mike Cunningham

Principal

GRAPHITE Public Affairs Inc.
C 250-858-5191

T 250-744-7435

mik raphi

This email and any attachments are intended only for the recipient(s) named. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately, delete the original email and destroy any copies. Dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the
intended recipient(s) is unauthorized.
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Dust & Bones documentary interview at 2:00pm Tuesday confirmed
Date: May 7, 2018 4:35:37 PM

Thanks!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Dust & Bones documentary interview at 2:00pm Tuesday confirmed

Thanks Connie!

Sarah Plank
Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Eforms
Date: May 1, 2018 1:48:33 PM

Thank you, seems it must have been quite a glitch, eh!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX;
White, Christine MAH:EX; 'Richmond, Valerie D SDSI:EX'; Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX; Holding, Marina
TAC:EX; Campbell, Sue LBR:EX

Subject: Eforms

Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

E-Forms is up and running for approvals now. In the surname the approvers can just
type in FIN FSA and search and it comes up. They no longer have to send the
approvals to my e-mail box.

Thank you for your patience with this.

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance
Corporate Services Division
Executive Financial Clerk

Phone: 778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other
entities
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: ELUC report-out at May 9 Cabinet
Date: May 3, 2018 11:40:29 AM

Thanks, noted!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: ELUC report-out at May 9 Cabinet

Hi Connie,

At the May 9 Cabinet at approximately 9:45 -10:00 AM—MSF and Doug will provide the Apr 23 ELUC
report-out.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

45 of 274



From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Final_Internal_Itinerary_HE_Natasha_Smith_May07_08_2018
Date: May 7, 2018 1:13:24 PM

Thank you! ©

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Final_Internal_Itinerary_HE_Natasha_Smith_May07_08_2018

Hi Connie,

To add to the confusion...I found out that Okenge is actually in Ottawa for this visit so not sure who
would have requested his attendance. Suffice it to say, it will just be me and a policy colleague at
this meeting tomorrow from IGRS.

Sincerely yours,

Annette Jordan

Protocol Manager

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Tel: +1-604-660-6816 Fax: +1-604-660-2520
Mobile: +1-604-561-4431

3rd Floor — 865 Hornby Street

Vancouver, British Columbia, V67 2G3

Or

2nd floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Final_Internal_Itinerary_HE_Natasha_Smith_May07_08_2018
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Well, that actually makes 2 or us! It seems to me that MD Okenge Yuma Morisho wants to be at the
meeting and IGRS contacted our DMO. Since Protocol is under IGRS, | would have assumed that if
the DM was invited, your office would have done that OR IGRS DM’s office should have contacted
you, correct?

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Final_Internal_Itinerary_HE_Natasha_Smith_May07_08_2018

Hi Connie,

Sorry, I’'m not sure | understand your question. DM Okenge Yuma Morisho does not need to attend
the meeting. | will be in attendance from the Protocol side.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2018, at 3:16 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Annette,
| had a question from my DMO:

Given that IGRS coordinated this meeting, does our MO need to agree to this or do we
simply extend the invitation to IGRS? Specifically, IGRS is looking for DM Okenge Yuma
Morisho to attend MSF’s May 8 meeting.

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 9:40 AM
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To: Elliott, Heidi FIN:EX; Scott, Heidi LASS:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Wakeman, Michelle
PSSG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
Subject: Final_Internal_Itinerary_HE_Natasha_Smith_May07_08_2018

Hello,

Please find attached the final itinerary for the visit of Her Excellency Natasha Smith,

High Commissioner of Australia to Canada on Monday, May 7" and Tuesday, May 8.
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Annette Jordan

Protocol Manager

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Tel: +1-604-660-6816 Fax: +1-604-660-2520
Mobile: +1-604-561-4431

3rd Floor — 865 Hornby Street

Vancouver, British Columbia, V6Z 2G3

Or

2nd floor, 620 Superior Street
Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - letter of greeting - Tla-o-qui-aht child care centre

Date: May 2, 2018 3:11:43 PM

NEVER! ©

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - letter of greeting - Tla-o-qui-aht child care centre

We're going to overload that thing today if we’re not careful!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - letter of greeting - Tla-o-qui-aht child care centre

It’s on the iPad!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - letter of greeting - Tla-o-qui-aht child care centre

Hi all — just following up on this. Are we good to process this and make sure it gets sent on to the
nation?
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Thanks,
Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW - letter of greeting - Tla-o-qui-aht child care centre

Hi all — here is the draft letter of greeting we have done up for the Thursday event that the minister
can’t make. Please have a look and make whatever tweaks you feel are appropriate.

Thanks for your feedback!

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

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Huu-ay-aht event materials
Date: May 2, 2018 11:56:56 AM

Hi Sarah,

So the pu will be for MSF/Jolleen/Luigi Sposato! Just let me know who is picking them up and | will
add that to the calendar! Thanks, Sarah!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Huu-ay-aht event materials

Thanks Connie!l

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Huu-ay-aht event materials

Importance: High

Now on the iPad for review.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: Huu-ay-aht event materials

Importance: High
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Hi all — here are the speaking notes again for review so you have the latest version, as well as the
news release with the quote for approval — quote pasted below for ease of reference given you're
on the road...

Couple of questions first though:

e Will the minister be doing a tour of the Kiixin tour invitation and/or the fly over of the Sarita
site? There was talk of a fly-over of Sarita as a potential and/or a driving tour of Kiixin, but no
one has closed the loop with the nation. If that is desired, they need to make arrangements.
Can you please advise?

e Jolleen can you take photos for social media, etc?

Just so you're aware, we are awaiting word from Minister Mungall’s office on whether she wants a
quote in the release. We are also awaiting some of the logistical details on the event from the
Nation, which we will put into the speech once we get them.

QUOTE FOR APPROVAL:

“The Huu-ay-aht First Nations have seized on an opportunity to lead the way in clean, renewable
energy that also provides financial diversification for the community. The First Nations Clean Energy
Business Fund is a tool that can be used to foster ingenuity and imagination and | can’t think of a
better example of seeing that put into practice than this project,” said Scott Fraser, Minister of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation and MLA Mid Island Pacific Rim.

Also require approval of the media advisory, which we could send this afternoon if you are able to
review. That will give media a bit more planning time. Also pasted below.

ADVISORY FOR APPROVAL:
MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilation and Huu-ay-aht First
Nations

ANACLA/BAMFIELD — Minster of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Scott Fraser will join
Huu-ay-aht First Nations Chiefs Robert J. Dennis Sr. and Derek Peters on Friday, May 4, for a
announcement regarding a clean energy project.

Minister Fraser will join Chiefs Dennis and Peters and members of the community during a
special lunch event to celebrate the Province’s investment in an important community-owned
project.

Event Date: Friday, May 4, 2018

Time: 11:30 a.m.

Location:
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Anacla Government House
170 Nookemus Rd.
Anacla, B.C.

Draft social media also attached for you Jolleen! ©
Please let us know if any of the materials require any tweaking.

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
Subject: RE: FOR SENDING OUT ASAP - Letter of Greetings re Tla-o-qui-aht event starting at 11.00 today
Date: May 3, 2018 11:22:56 AM

©, | just hope they get it to read it? ®

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR SENDING OUT ASAP - Letter of Greetings re Tla-o-qui-aht event starting at 11.00
today

Thanks Conniel!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: FOR SENDING OUT ASAP - Letter of Greetings re Tla-o-qui-aht event starting at 11.00
today

Importance: High

Done and sent!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Pocock, Sharon GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR SENDING QUT ASAP - Letter of Greetings re Tla-o-qui-aht event starting at 11.00 today

Hi Connie — as Sarah flagged — letter of greetings for the event starting at 11.00. this morning
We only just got sign off on the letter of greets. It’s to go to Iris Frank -
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education@tla-o-qui-aht.org

thank you!
Sharon
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR SIGN OFF - quote - Lheidli T"enneh release
Date: May 2, 2018 10:09:19 AM

LOL, why thank you! ©@

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR SIGN OFF - quote - Lheidli T'enneh release

Bless you!!l So efficient!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR SIGN OFF - quote - Lheidli T'enneh release
Importance: High

These are now on the iPad for MSF’s review and sign off under the “Materials for Review by
Minister” folder.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:57 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Hill, Edward GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR SIGN OFF - quote - Lheidli T'enneh release

Importance: High

Hi all
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Here are the Lheidli T'enneh materials:

e Joint Federal-First Nation news release
e QA

e Agenda

e  Speaking notes for Trish

We are looking for quote approval for the news release please, and general approval of the news
release. The feds are looking for that as soon as we can.

s.13

Thanks very much!
Sarah.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mabile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: haida gwaii

Date: May 1, 2018 4:18:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sure, can we make it 9:30 am?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: haida gwaii

Hi Connie,
Earlier this morning during our scheduling meeting, Kenn mentioned arranging a pre brief with our

ministers prior to the Haida Gwaii trip. Should we look at blocking off some time morning of June 5t for
now and once we get the rest of the day sorted we can confirm. Maybe a 9am meeting? Thoughts?

Lisa Silverio

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
£250.356.6211 f 250.387.1040
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: House Duty for Minister Fraser
Date: May 3, 2018 1:54:13 PM

Appreciate your checking, thank you!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Jackson, Lindsey B TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: House Duty for Minister Fraser

Sorry Connie, MCT is in meetings these times.

Best Regards,

Lindsey

Lindsey Jackson

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

250-953-4848

Lindsey.B.Jackson(@gov.bc.ca

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: May-03-18 11:36

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet
LASS:EX; Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: House Duty for Minister Fraser

Hello All,

I'm looking for the following for MSF, please:
BIG HOUSE: May 15™: 4:30-5:00 pm

LITTLE HOUSE: May 16" 3:30-4:45 pm

Please let me know if you can help us out?
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
Subject: RE: Invitation to Minister Fraser from Yale First Nation
Date: May 2, 2018 1:32:31 PM

MSF is not available to attend.

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Minister Fraser from Yale First Nation
Importance: High

Hi Connie,
See below re: Yale FN invitation for MSF to attend the May 5 event in Hope.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Crowe, Chandra IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:42 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Invitation to Minister Fraser from Yale First Nation

Hi Shawna,

Heinz and | met with Yale First Nation recently. Chief Ken Hansen asked that | invite Minister Fraser

to an upcoming event in Hope on May sth if it aligns with his schedule.
Here are the event details:
2018 Memorial March for Missing and Murdered Indigenous Women, Girls, Men and Boys

Hope, BC
Saturday, May 5th at 9 am
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Contact:
Chief Ken Hansen”
Yale First Nation

604-869-0013 office
5.22 cell

Thanks,
Chandra

Chandra Crowe

Negotiator

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Office: 250-356-5267

Cell: 778-677-6995
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Joint Broughton Minister"s de-brief

Date: May 1, 2018 12:14:41 PM

Importance: High

Please see the below, they want to confirm this for May 9th 11:30-12:30 pm. We will have to cancel
MSF’s luncheon. Please confirm?:

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Hi All,

I have been asked to schedule a Broughton de-brief with our Minister's and the meeting needs to take
place next week. My MA Jess has contacted your MA's

MLP is available
May 8:00-9:00am, 4:30-5:30pm or 5:00-6:00pm
May 9 11:00-12:00pm or 12:00-1:00pm

Please advise what date and time works for your Minister's

Thanks
LT

T F Lisa Johnson
N M a Administrative Coordinator to the

I .
-/ Honourable Lana Popham
= .4-’ Minister of Agriculture

b&{yﬂc. t 250.387.6651 f250.387.1522

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing complionce with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.cal.
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister"s de-brief
Date: May 1, 2018 4:36:37 PM

s.22

Thanks,

Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 3:10 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Yay!
s.22

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778
587 4376

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

FYI — it's confirmed it's the same meeting we are having at 8 am on the 9.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Hang tight, looks like this might be one and the same meeting as we are already having that morning
booked by MDD”s office. Stay tuned.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief
Importance: High

Please see the below, they want to confirm this for May 9th, 11:30-12:30 pm. We will have to cancel
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

Please advise what date and time works for your Minister’'s

Thanks
LT

Lisa Johnson
Administrative Coordinator to the

- ,J Honourable Lana Popham
’-’ Minister of Agriculture

fmyBC. t250.387.6651 f250.387.1522
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In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office

of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister"s de-brief
Date: May 1, 2018 1:52:59 PM
ThankyoU!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Just confirmed with my MA this is the same meeting Lisa had already scheduled May 9 from 8:00-
9:00am
You can release the hold as this meeting doesn't need to happen.

Thanks
LT

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Can everyone please hold May 9™ from 11:30-12:30 for now.

LT

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

For MGH

May 7 - 8:00-9:00am, 4:30-6:00pm
May 8™ 11:00-12:00pm or 12:00-1:00pm
May 9 - 11:30-12:30pm

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief
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Please see highlighted below for MDD

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister's de-brief

Importance: High

Apologies everyone the dates should be

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

/J Honourable Lana Popham
‘-d Minister of Agriculture

61{},“. t250.387.6651 f 250.387.1522

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Broughton Minister"s de-brief
Date: May 1, 2018 1:38:01 PM

OMG, | just received this email now, just popped up.

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
place next week. My MA Jess has confacted your MA’'s

MLP is available
Please advise what date and time works for your Minister's

Thanks
LT

Lisa Johnson
o Administrative Coordinator to the

~ ,/ Honourable Lana Popham
’-’ Minister of Agriculture

bu),ac- t250.387.6651 f250.387.1522

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
Date: May 1, 2018 1:32:52 PM

Holding still!

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

Can everyone please hold May 9" from 11:30-12:30 for now.
LI

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
May 8% 11:00-12:00pm or 12:00-1:00pm
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
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May 8t 11:00-12:00pm or 12:00-1:00pm
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
L™ | \inister of Agriculture

buyBC. | 1250387.6651 f250387.152

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
Date: May 1, 2018 12:38:38 PM

You sent this at 11:52 and it just popped up to me now. §.2 | still haven’t gotten Lisa J's 11:45 email,
but saw it on an email that Kirsten replied to. My computer is doing weird things today.

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
May 8 11:00-12:00pm or 12:00-1:00pm
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
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Q‘ r,} Administrative Coordinator to the

[, M Honourable Lana Popham
r’_‘—’ Minister of Agriculture
bu),ac_ t250.387.6651 f250.387.1522

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
Date: May 1, 2018 12:37:02 PM

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
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1 'f Lisa Johnson
Q 7 Administrative Coordinator to the

L/ Honourable Lana Popham
W‘J Minister of Agriculture
bu),ac_ t250.387.6651 f 250.387.1522

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
Date: May 1, 2018 12:15:24 PM

Holding 11:30-12:30 on May oth Just confirming with Jonathan.

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

V. Lisa Johnson
A7/ Administrative Coordinator to the

. / Honourable Lana Popham
L _’-d Minister of Agriculture

buyBC. t250.387.6651 f250.387.1522

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office
of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/,
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June 4 weekly
Date: May 1, 2018 4:37:40 PM

| have to reschedule that day anyways, just have to wait to see how June 5th pans out before | move
anything, I'll let you know!

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:10 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: June 4 weekly

Hi Connie,

Exec will be in meeting all morning on June 4. Can we move the weekly to the afternoon or
sometime on Tuesday?

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
Subject: RE: June 5th lake babine
Date: May 7, 2018 8:43:18 AM

Attachments: image001.png

That's great! | did put to ask out last week, so | will follow up again with staff.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 8:23 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: June 5th lake babine

Hi Connie,
MDD can fly into Vancouver the evening of June 4" to attend a meeting on June 5t with Lake Babine in

Vancouver.
Were you able to find out if the date worked for them?

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
Subject: FW: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Date: May 3, 2018 3:21:44 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:17 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Doug was going to join this trip but he remembered today $.22 and
won’t be able to go. He asked that Heinz Dyck go with MSF and MDD.

.22 (so he’ll miss a portion of
the trip). I'm awaiting his confirmation.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Yes, please to materials. Staff is working with FLNR staff on a schedule of meetings, so not sure what
that is looking like yet.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Okay. Also, | presume MO would like materials for the trip? If so, I'll assign now.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Thanks and just as an FYI, this will like change as MDD will be in transit. Stay tuned.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Thanks. We'll have Doug Caul and Heinz Dyck call in for the pre-brief.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:27 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip
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FYl: we have set June 5th, at 9:30 am for a pre-brief with MDD for Haida Gwaii. Further details on
location and call in details will be sent soon!

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip

Flights have been booked and are in the calendar. Both MSF and MDD are going. Afternoon of June

6th, 7t and 8t™". Jonathan sent Shawna an email, see the attached.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: June 6-8 MSF/MDD trip to Haida Gwaii

Hi Connie,
Do you have any details on this possible trip? (meeting times, purpose of the trip, etc) Thanks!

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
Date: May 3, 2018 3:21:48 PM
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

Doug was going to join this trip but he remembered today s.22 and
won’t be able to go. He asked that Heinz Dyck go with MSF and MDD.

5.22 (so he’ll miss a portion of
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
Subject: FW: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Date: May 7, 2018 1:58:55 PM

Importance: High

Please see the below and advise?

We could fly MSF over to Van on the evening of June 13" and do MACIW from 9-11, then fly MSF
back for the 1 pm meeting with Hul'qumi'num Treaty Group/Green Caucus/MLA Routley/FLNR.

s.12,5.13 s.13
Please let me know how to proceed.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Importance: High

Hi Connie,

While we were initially advised that June 15 would work for his attendance—staff have now advised
s.13

Is it possible to have MSF attend for the morning and/or afternoon on the MACIW meeting day one,
June 147

s.13.5s.16
s.13, Also, it looks like there might be a P & A meeting on the afternoon of June 14, so he'd

potentially need leave.
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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Hi Matt,

Ok, VCO has booked the Executive Boardroom, for 15 people for the full two days, subject to change
(VCO doesn’t provide what room they give us anymore, as it always changes, but gave it to me for
this meeting). Can you please provide me with a complete list of attendees from MACIW and if staff
changes, then staff as well, for VCO security purposes. All staff and guests are required to come thru
the front door, ring the doorbell, and let VCO know who they are, and they will show them to the
appropriate room as the room could change.

So, because MSF won't be present for the full two days, VCO is asking that due to MSF not being
fully present, that Ministry staff tend to the needs of the guests (as they expect of all staffers to do)
and they also ask that everyone attending the 2 day meeting be aware that VCO can be quite busy
on those days.

Any catering (if required) would also have to be organized/expensed by MIRR, including tea and
coffee, as it’s a large group and VCO doesn’t provide that.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: Re: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Laurel Nash
May Mah-Paulson
Sara Pye

Also, Doug will attend a portion of one of the two days.

Sent from my iPhone
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On Apr 18, 2018, at 1:06 PM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you please send me the list of MIRR staff that would be attending MACIW for both
days?

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Hi Matt,

| sent off the email earlier and | should hear back from them tomorrow. | don’t
remember the room booking in Jan/Feb, seems we have just had the MACIW meetings
here? Anyways, new ways of doing things this time around, so things probably have
changed! | talked to Jolleen and she did not put that in the calendar, just waiting for a
chance to talk to Jonathan and I'm sure MSF will likely attend for most of the day, since
he would travel to Vancouver for the meeting. Stay tuned!

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Hi Connie,
| had asked Paula to put a hold in for the two days (I presumed, as always, minister

would attend for a one- to two-hour portion of one of the two days of the meeting) but
it may have been Jolleen who put in that full-day hold for June 15. See the attached
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email between staff and Ann Marie/Jolleen.

This MACIW meeting will be a strategic session. | spoke with Sara Pye and it sounds like
the focus will be a bit different than most MACIW quarterly meetings, and they're
hoping to get minister for a full day, or most of a day.

| would think the same thing re: room at VCO. However, s.22

5.22 you'll recall that our staff asked for a room at VCO for a two-day MACIW
meeting (at which MSF would attend only 1.5 hours) and they ended up getting the
room from the PO (despite my assuring staff they wouildn’t get the room).
Nevertheless, | have let staff know there’s a chance we can’t get the room at VCO
unless a minister is involved for the majority of the meeting duration.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Hi Matt,

I’'m not sure who put that in the calendar for June 15t maybe Jolleen. | will find out if
he is staying the entire day or just a portion. | highly doubt that MACIW will be able to
have 2 full days at the VCO offices, | think we tried that a couple of years ago and |
believe it was a no. FYl—Virginia is long gone after the election, so is no longer the
contact. All booking requests for rooms at VCO go to one email:
vco.boardrooms@gov.bc.ca. | will send in a request for a room for 2 days and let you

know.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:19 PM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
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Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Hi Paula,

MSF has a hold in his calendar for the June 14-15 MACIW Quarterly Meeting in
Vancouver. Staff have confirmed that they’d like MSF to attend for the day on June 15
from approximately 8:30 AM — 5:30 PM. Regardless of whether he’s able to attend for
that long—can you please amend the hold in his calendar to now be for that day and
that chunk of time?

Also, can you please contact the Premier’s Office in Vancouver (the Vancouver Cabinet
Office, VCO) to see if there’s a room that we can reserve for the two days of the
MACIW meeting? We need a room with 15-person capacity for June 14 and 15 from
8:30 AM —5:30 PM on both days.

You likely have the contact information already but, if you don’t, the VCO room booking
contact has been Virgina Bremner in recent years.

I'll follow up with you/Connie as | get more information on the June 14-15 MACIW
meeting. Thanks!

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

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: June MACIW Quarterly Meeting

Date: May 7, 2018 2:12:24 PM

Importance: High

Hi Matt,

| discussed this with Jonathan and unfortunately, June 14th, will not work for the Minister. He will

still attend on the 15

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

While we were initially advised that June 15 would work for his attendance—$.13

s.13

Is it possible to have MSF attend for the morning and/or afternoon on the MACIW meeting day one,

June 147?

s.13,5.16

$.13 Also, it looks like there might be a P & A meeting on the afternoon of June 14, so he’'d

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
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the focus will be a bit different than most MACIW guarterly meetings, and they're
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

vco.boardrooms@gov.be.ca. | will send in a request for a room for 2 days and let you
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
Date: May 7, 2018 2:01:16 PM

I'm running this by Jonathan/Ann Marie and Jolleen. I'll let you know. $.12,5.13
s.12,5.13 s.13 We might be able to do the morning, in Vancouver, but I'll let
you know once JS/AMS/ID get back to me.

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

While we were initially advised that June 15 would work for his attendance—sS.13

s.13

Is it possible to have MSF attend for the morning and/or afternoon on the MACIW meeting day one,
June 147

s.13,5.16

s.13 Also, it looks like there might be a P & A meeting on the afternoon of June 14, so he’d
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
changed! |talked to Jolleen and she did not put that in the calendar, just waiting for a
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
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| would think the same thing re: room at VCO. However, $.22

.22 you’ll recall that our staff asked for a room at VCO for a two-day MACIW
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

I'm not sure who put that in the calendar for June 15t maybe Jolleen. | will find out if
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

98 of 274



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

Subject: RE: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: Follow up to April 18 mtg and next steps
Date: May 1, 2018 1:47:51 PM

MSF wasn’t actually able to attend the Champions Table because of Estimates, | believe he attended
at the beginning for only a few minutes. | should follow up with Chris MclLaren in the PO before
proceeding, to see what their expectation is of our office. Looks like we are definitely the lead, but
still need some direction from the PO, since MSF was not at the meeting. Also, looping in Jonathan
and Ann Marie, as | think one of them attended after MSF make a quick but very brief appearance.

Let me know if you want me to follow up with Chris in the PO?

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: Follow up to April 18 mtg and next

steps

Hi Connie — does this need to go through PO before booking? It’s a letter to PJH that states in body
of letter “we will follow up with Scott Fraser and other ministers”

Thanks,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Courtney Daws [mailto:cdaws@castlemaingroup.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: Letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan re: Follow up to April 18 mtg and next
steps

Good Morning Minister Fraser,
Please find attached to this email a letter from the Champions Table to Premier Horgan. This
letter is following up on the meeting between the Champions Table, Premier Horgan and

members of Cabinet on Wednesday, April 18, 2018, and outlining next steps.

Respecttully,
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Courtney Daws
Secretariat, Champions Table

Courtney Daws

Senior Analyst, Governance and Negotiations
e: cdaws(@castlemain.com

p: 604.283.1336

€: 604.619.1221

The Castlemain Group | www.castlemain.com

1660 1075 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, BC V6E 3C9
Suite 200 22 St. Clair East 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON M4T 2S3
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: May 8

Date: May 2, 2018 2:42:35 PM
Importance: High

Presuming so, however, | better have Ann Marie confirm, so cc'ing her here.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: May 8

Importance: High

Would this be Caucus is in the evening?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

-----Original Message-----

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX
Subject: May 8

Hey Matt. Anne Marie indicated the principles may go to caucus on May 8. We will need to attend with the
minister. Thanks
Dc

Doug Caul

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: "Linda Campbell"

Cc: N lin

Subject: RE: May 15th - meeting with Minister Fraser
Date: May 2, 2018 1:09:43 PM

Great, thanks Linda! Yes, confirmed for 11:00 am, on May 15th!. T will book a room here at the Leg and confirm
that with you shortly.

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

From: Linda Campbell [$.22

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Nadgelin C

Subject: May 15th - meeting with Minister Fraser

Hi Connie:

Following is the list of people who will be attending on behalf of the Wei Wai Kum Kwiakah Treaty Society:
Mark Stevenson

Chief Chris Roberts

Councillor Tony Roberts Jr.

Chief Steven Dick

Linda Campbell

We are confirmed for 11:00am I believe.

Thanks,
Linda
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Dust n" Bones Documentary

Date: May 3, 2018 2:52:03 PM

Thank youl!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Dust n' Bones Documentary

s.13
s.13 I'll get back to you soon.

Thanks,
Sarah.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST - Dust n' Bones Documentary

I’'m holding 2 pm on the 8" for this one? Any word on this one?

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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST - Dust n' Bones Documentary

Hi all — This one looks like something the minister would probably be interested in doing. Any chance
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we could tentatively book time in his calendar at 2pm on Tues May gth just as a hold until | can do up
a formal request to run by him? | have more info from the producer as far as questions and such that
he wants to get into.

Thanks,
Sarah.

From: Leslie Bland [$-22

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 4:49 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Harold Joe <haroldjoe86@gmail.com>

Subject: Dust n' Bones Documentary

Importance: High

Hi Scott,

Harold Joe, my First Nations producing partner, and I are creating a documentary, Dust n’
Bones, and we would like to interview for it. Gary Holman suggested we reach out to you.

Dust n’ Bones — This is a Telus Storyhive project, and will broadcast second window on
APTN. Dust ‘N Bones is a POV documentary that brings to light the legal, political, historical
and spiritual challenges faced by First Nations leaders and archaeologists as they work to give
disinterred ancestors their proper reverence. Framed around the pending transfer of the human
remains from the Royal British Columbia Museum in Victoria, BC, Canada, Dust n’ Bones
takes us through the discovery, preservation and rededication of human remains, and with
them, a reclamation of First Nations culture and history.The main thread of Dust “N’ Bones is
the day-to-day (and overnight) work of Harold Joe, a revered archaeological consultant and
filmmaker who has been challenging cultural and spiritual appropriation by museums,
universities and private collectors for over 40 years.

Please let us know if you would be willing to do an interview and if so, a good day/ time that
would work with your schedule.

Currently we have openings in our Production schedule:
April 24th at approx 4:30 pm

April 27th at 12 Noon

May 7 - 9 — flexible times

Thanks for considering this.
All the best,

Leslie Bland

Producer

Less Bland Productions
Office 250-590-4386
Cell 250-889-9752
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUESTS: Huu-ah-aht clean-energy funding announcment - post-event interview requests for Friday
afternoon

Date: May 3, 2018 1:14:23 PM

Details are in the calendar. | have just put them in for 2:15 and 2:30.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUESTS: Huu-ah-aht clean-energy funding announcment - post-event interview
requests for Friday afternoon

Thanks Connie,

He'll do them !

Sarah: we will prep him today, any details on focus of invus helpful

Jonathan Sas I Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser I Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation

From: Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca

Sent: May 3, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca; Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca; Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca; Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUESTS: Huu-ah-aht clean-energy funding announcment - post-event interview
requests for Friday afternoon

Jonathan/Ann Marie/Jolleen,

| will put the details in the calendar, once one of your confirms this is good to go.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: MEDIA REQUESTS: Huu-ah-aht clean-energy funding announcment - post-event interview
requests for Friday afternoon

Hi all — any chance we can find 10 minutes in the minister’s calendar when he lands in Port Alberni
after the event tomorrow to call these two reporters? It's a great opportunity to spread the good
news! Please advise so we can let the reporters know. And if you can please put the details in his
calendar if he is able to do it, that would be most appreciated. Thanks! Sarah.

From: Cale Cowan [mailto:Cale.Cowan@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: IRR Media Request: Huu-ah-aht clean-energy funding announcment

Reporter
Megan Thomas, Reporter
CBC - Victoria
megan.thomas@cbc.ca
250-414-4707 c: 250-661-6185

Deadline Friday, May 4, 2018 2:00 PM

Request

Reporter wishes to speak with Minister Fraser after announcement of First Nations Clean Energy
Business Fund payment of $500,000 for Sarita River hydro power project. Reporter is not able to
attend event.

Background
see event materials

Recommendation
Minister to call at approx. 2pm after returning in Port Alberni from Anacla

Reporter

David Wiwchar, News Director

The Peak 93.3 FM (Port Alberni) CJAV
dwiwchar@islandradio.bc.ca
250-723-2455 ¢: 250-731-4728

Deadline Friday, May 4, 2018 2:30 PM
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

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Date: May 7, 2018 3:37:34 PM

Hi Matt,

Huu-ay-aht would still like to meet with MSF, so we will be rescheduling this meeting to another
date. We just met with them on Friday and we would like get a sense from staff on when we should
be looking to reschedule so that we have a more productive meeting with them?

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi Matt,

MSF will not be meeting with Huu-ay-aht tomorrow, however, if Rob Draeseke can come to
Jonathan’s office, the meeting will be held their and either Jonathan or Ann Marie will also sit in on
the meeting.

| reached out to Huu-ay-aht this morning and | still haven’t heard anything back, however, that is the
plan right now.

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

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation
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Here are the approved materials for the May 8 meeting.

FYI, this will also be included in the tour materials package, which I'll send in a few minutes.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Rob Draeseke will call in to the pre-brief and attend the main meeting.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

Hi Matt,

Please see the below. This meeting is now confirmed for May 8th at 2:30 pm, in our office. We will

do the pre-brief on May 7”‘, at 10:00 am, via conference call. Please confirm attendees and have

briefing materials prepared and due to our office by May 4™ at 3:00 pm.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Fraser.MLA, Scott [mailto:Scott.Fraser.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 11:33 AM
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To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX
Subject: 43459 - Meeting Request from Huu-ay-aht First Nation

From: lan Benoit [mailto:ian.b@huuayaht.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 10:31 AM

To: Fraser.MLA, Scott <Scott.Fraser MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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
Date: May 7, 2018 1:22:54 PM

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

Please see the below. This meeting is now confirmed for May 8t at 2:30 pm, in our office. We will

7th

do the pre-brief on May 7", at 10:00 am, via conference call. Please confirm attendees and have

briefing materials prepared and due to our office by May 4th, at 3:00 pm.

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

To: "Tara D Atleo”
Subject: RE: Meeting with Ahousaht Hereditary Leaders and Minister Fraser
Date: May 1, 2018 12:17:01 PM

Wonderful, thanks Tara! Address is 3945B Johnston Road, Port Alberni. | look forward to receiving
the attendee list and Agenda.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Tara Dawn Atleo [mailto:taraatleo@umeek.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Ahousaht Hereditary Leaders and Minister Fraser
Importance: Low

Hello Connie,

Yes this date and time works for the Hereditary Chiefs. [ will follow up with names and an
agenda in the next couple days.

Thanks very much.

Tara Atleo “hahuula”, M.Sc
Ahous Business Corp.
Maaqutusiis Hahoulthee Stewardship Society

On May 1, 2018, at 10:31 AM, Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Tara,

I have been asked to reached out to you to set up a meeting with Minister Fraser and the Ahousaht

Hereditary Leaders, for May 18, from 1-3 pm, in the Minister’s constituency office, in Port Alberni. Can
you please confirm with me if this works?

Can you also please confirm the names of everyone attending and could you also provide me with an
Agenda for the meeting?

Warm regards,
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

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser
Date: May 7, 2018 3:38:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sure

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Sorry, it still hasn’t been approved by the regional director yet (let alone any exec). Is it possible to
send it tomorrow morning?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

Just following up on the materials for this meeting? | need to get them over to MMF’s office as well.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 3:32 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Hi Matt,

Please see the below and attached. This meeting is now confirmed with Minister Farnworth for May
9”‘, at 5:30 pm, in our office. Please confirm what staff will attend this meeting and have materials

prepared and due to our office by May 7" at 3:00 pm.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Wakeman, Michelle PSSG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Good morning Connie,

MMF had a meeting a couple of weeks ago with Patrick Giesbrecht. As a result of that meeting,
MMF is requesting a meeting with MSF to discuss the attached.

How is your Minister’s schedule looking new week.

Thank you,
Michelle
Michelle Wakeman
Py Administrative Coordinator to the
A Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader
Direct Line: 250 356-2163
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser
Date: May 7, 2018 3:30:10 PM
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

9th, at 5:30 pm, in our office. Please confirm what staff will attend this meeting and have materials

prepared and due to our office by May 7™ at 3:00 pm.

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
A Administrative Coordinator to the
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
Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation
Date: May 7, 2018 9:29:32 AM

Also, please confirm the Lake Babine attendees as soon as possible so that | can let VCO know.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

Hi Matt,

We can confirm June Sth, at 11 am, for MSF/MDD/MDE, in Vancouver for this meeting. Please
confirm that works with Lake Babine? Unfortunately, it's the only date to get the 3 together. | will
book a room at VCO.

We will do the pre-brief at 10:30 am, same day and can do a MIRR staff only conf. call on May 31°¢,
at 1:30 pm.

Please confirm what staff will be attending and have materials prepared and due to our office by

May 30" at 3:00 pm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

Hi Matt,
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Can you have staff go back to Lake Babine and let them know that we are still working on a date for

this and see if they would be available for a meeting on June 5t at11am? 1 will call you!

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

I don’t have a contact but | presumed we'd just have staff contact LBN. That’s what we’ve done for
the last couple of their meetings, | think.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

FYI, still working on this one. Hoping for June 5™ in Vancouver, but waiting to hear back from Eby’s
office. Do you have a contact for Lake Babine?

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

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation
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| don’t know. | got the request from Tom McCarthy and Trish. | always presume you/the MAs discuss
on your end (as to whether MO agrees to have the meeting). That said, | would think Tom would've
raised this to JS/AM at the recent meeting with MSF and LBN, which Tom attended.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

Was this cleared good to go thru Jonathan/Ann Marie/Jolleen?

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

Hi Connie,
Have you hear from MDD’s or MDE’s offices about a possible date for the meeting with LBN?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation
Importance: High
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Hi Connie,

Further to this meeting request—Tom McCarthy informed me that MSF is meeting with LBN on
Thursday at 8:30 AM. | see a hold in MSF’s calendar.

Is Tom welcome to join that meeting?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation

Hi Connie,
This can wait until Monday but | just wanted to follow up on this meeting request.
Paula—can you please flag this one for Connie once she’s back and settled in next week? Thanks!

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation
Importance: High

Hi Connie,
Can we please schedule a one-hour meeting in Victoria for some time in April with MSF/MDD/MDE
and Lake Babine Nation regarding “recognition and implementation of UNDRIP and s. 35

jurisprudence”? (more information below)

Tom McCarthy has noted that we don’t need to include PJH in this meeting, despite his inclusion in
Doug White's email below.

Should it be difficult to get all three ministers soon after House rises—the priority is to have a
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meeting with, at least, MSF or MSF/MDD. If absolutely necessary, the meetings can even be
separate.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Doug White $-22

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:05 AM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Wilf Adam

Subject: Meeting with BC re emerging BC policy and approaches to reconciliation

Tom

3

5.16

We would appreciate an opportunity to discuss our views with the Premier, Min. Fraser, Min.
Eby, and Min. Donaldson.

Please let me know your thoughts on this.
best,

Doug

Douglas S. White, B.A., J.D.
Kwulasultun (Coast Salish Name)
Tliishin (Nuu-chah-nulth Name)

Barrister & Solicitor
414 Alpen Way

Nanaimo, B.C.
VIR 0B9
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t: 250.756.7563 | skype: dougswhite | email: $-22 | twitter: @dougswhite

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify me immediately by telephone (250.756.5763).
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with MSF/MDD/MDE and Lake Babine Nation
Date: May 1, 2018 10:14:17 AM

Oh no problem I just thought you were asking me to do it, per your email below.

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

From: Doug White |s.22

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:05 AM

To: McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Wilf Adam

Subject: Meeting with BC re emerging BC policy and approaches to reconciliation

Tom,

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

t: .756. skype: dougswhite | email: = twitter: (@dougswhite
250.756.7563 | skype: d hi il: 522 i od hi

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

132 of 274



From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Gitanyow
Date: May 7, 2018 3:25:10 PM
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

When are we getting the Gitanyow materials, pre-brief is tomorrow?

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Gitanyow

Let’s do the 81" at 11:15 am, conf. call.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 10:52 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Gitanyow

Should we do a pre-brief on May 7 or 8?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394
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From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Gitanyow

From a text from Glenn Williams he has said the meeting is regarding:

s.16

Anne Marie Sam

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

778-584-5506

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting: Gitanyow

Importance: High

Hi Matt,

We have scheduled a meeting with Glen Williams of Gitanyow for May oth at 4:45 pm, for 45
minutes. We will need to have staff attend and possible materials prepared and due to our office by

May 7', by 3:00 pm.

| don’t know what this is in regards to, however, I'm cc’ing Ann Marie in hopes that she can provide
those details?

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

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation
Date: May 7, 2018 9:42:16 AM

You don’t, LOLI??? They are right below!! © Sorry about that!

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: s.15

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Confirmed for MDD..| don’t see the call details.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Hello Ladies,

Ok, | think we have this now, can we please confirm June Sth, at 11:00 am, at VCO, for this meeting.
Can we do the pre-brief at 10:30 am? Please confirm what staff will be attending with your
Ministers and if they will be attending in person or calling in? Call in details are below if needed.

| will forward you materials once | receive them!

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

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation
Importance: High

Hello Ladies,

| have been asked to set up a one hr. meeting with our Minister’s and Lake Babine Nation re:
recognition an implementation of UNDRIP and s. 35 jurisprudence. See more info. below.

5.13,5.16

Wondering if we can schedule this on June 5th, in Vancouver, at 11 am? Both MSF and MDD will be
in Vancouver the next day attending Cabinet at VCO. Please let me know if we can make this
meeting work? Unless we can find an hour in our calendars before the House rises? If you have any

1 hr. slots in May, please let me know?

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

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation
Date: May 3, 2018 11:39:25 AM

HAHA, | just replied to the wrong email, | answered you twice on TNG, LOL

| have do the ask for Lake Babine and let you know!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Hi Connie,

Same with this one...l am being asked if Lake Babine’s legal counsel will be present.

Thanks,

Tanera

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Aww, you are amazing, thank you so much! ©

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:16 AM
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To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Hi Connie...| have confirmed that June 5t will work at 11am.

Thanks,

Tanera

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Hi Tanera,
Can you call me on my cell when you get in? 788-679-3463

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

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Hi Connie,

MDe had a constit event at that time on June 5th, but he does have some 60 min slots in May.

May 8t 8-9 or 6-7pm

May 9" 8-9

May 10t 11:30-12:30 or 4-6pm
May 15t 2-5

May 16 3:30-4:30

May 28t 8-9

May 29" 8-9:30 or 1:30-7pm
May 30" 8-9 or 2:30-4:30

May 31 8-9 or 11:30-12:30 or 4-6

th
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If none of these work and | can talk to the CO about making the 5 work...let me know®

Tanera Nanninga
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable David Eby, QC

Attorney General and Minister responsible for Liquor, Gaming, and ICBC
Phone: (250-387-1866)

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

Wondering if we can schedule this on June 5”‘, in Vancouver, at 11 am? Both MSF and MDD will be
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
Date: May 1, 2018 12:57:31 PM
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting: Lake Babine Nation

Spoke with MA and EA on this and proposed that MDD fly in night of June 4™ to attend meeting mid

morning June 5t

EA will discuss with MDD and hope to have a response for you by tmr.

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

May 9t" 8-9

May 10t 11:30-12:30 or 4-6pm
May 15t 2-5

May 16 3:30-4:30

May 28t 8-9

May 29" 8-9:30 or 1:30-7pm
May 30" 8-9 or 2:30-4:30

May 31 8-9 or 11:30-12:30 or 4-6

If none of these work and | can talk to the CO about making the 5% work...let me know®
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

Wondering if we can schedule this on June 5t in Vancouver, at 11 am? Both MSF and MDD will be
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

Subject: RE: Meeting: MDD/MLP/MSF - May 9th
Date: May 1, 2018 1:23:56 PM

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

Laurel will also attend.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: MDD/MLP/MSF - May 9th

I'll find out about the pre-brief but | assume we don’t need one.

Do we need materials or will FLNR/AGRI lead?

Doug and Gio Puggioni will attend.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting: MDD/MLP/MSF - May 9th

Importance: High

Hi Matt,

MDD has requested a briefing with MSF, MDD, MLP, and is confirmed for the following:

May 9th
8am-9am

Oak Room 303
Re: Aquaculture

If required, call details:
1-877-353-9184
Participant ID: s.15

Please confirm what staff will be attending? If staff want a MIRR staff only briefing, we’ll need to do

this on Monday, May 7t at2:30 pm, right after QP. Please let me know?

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
Date: May 1, 2018 12:33:23 PM

Thanks, and yes, FLNR advised they will be providing materials.

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

May 9"
8am-9am
Oak Room 303
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Re: Aquaculture

If required, call details:
1-877-353-9184
Participant 1D: $-19

Please confirm what staff will be attending? If staff want a MIRR staff only briefing, we'll need to do

7th

this on Monday, May 7", at 2:30 pm, right after QP. Please let me know?

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

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting: TNG Leadership Table meeting - June 5th
Date: May 2, 2018 1:40:31 PM

Great, | will confirm all details and send you a list of attendees from TNG and staff attendees as
soon as | have it. | will provide you with the materials once | receive them!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting: TNG Leadership Table meeting - June 5th

Good afternoon Connie,
Yes | am available for the TNG meeting on June 5t as well | am available for the pre-brief.
Don Bain | Special Advisor

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1675 | E: don.bain@gov.bc.ca

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: Meeting: TNG Leadership Table meeting - June 5th

Hi Don,

| have been asked to let you know that we have scheduled a TNG meeting, for June Sth, from 2-4 pm,
at VCO, with MSF/MDE/MGH/MDD. We have the pre-brief at 1:30 pm that day. Please let me know
if you are available to attend?

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

Subject: RE: MIRR Public Service Week BBQ
Date: May 7, 2018 1:44:52 PM

Thanks, I'll put itin as an FYl, but will confirm with you.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: MIRR Public Service Week BBQ

Hi Connie,

On Thursday, June 14, from 11:30 AM — 1:00 PM, MIRR will host its annual Public Service Week BBQ.
In this event, Doug and exec host a bbg (and do the bbg’ing, themselves) for staff as an appreciation
event. It's always the largest of MIRR’s Public Service Week events.

Doug asked me to extend an invitation to MSF and all MO staff to attend the June 14 BBQ. It will be

on the 5" floor of our office at 2957 Jutland Road.

| note that MSF has the 1:00 PM meeting with HTG/Green MLAs that day. Also, | just emailed you
earlier about the possibility of MSF joining the MACIW meeting on June 14 instead of June 15, in

which case MSF definitely wouldn’t make the BBQ.

Please let me know if MSF and/or MO staff are able to attend the June 14 BBQ.

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

Cc: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Date: May 4, 2018 4:04:13 PM

Perfect, thanks!

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hi Connie,

| had previously sent these materials for MSF’s meeting with Ahousaht this week. These materials
will also be used for the May 18 meeting with Ahousaht. We might have some supplementary
materials but | think this will be it.

MSF needs to review and sign the decision note ahead of the May 18 meeting. As you can see, MDD
has signed the DN.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

This meeting is confirmed for May 18th, from 1-3 pm, in the Const. office, 3945B Johnston Road, Port
Alberni. We can do a MIRR staff pre-brief on May 17th, at 11:00 am, via conf. call.

Please confirm what staff will attend and have material prepared and due to our office by May lﬁth,
at 3:00 pm.
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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

FYl, just so you are in the loop. | have reached out about the May 18" date, from 1-3 pm in the CO
office. I'll let you know when it's confirmed.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

I've attached the original requests that references the Hereditary leadership requesting a meeting
for Land Use Vision and Reconciliation Protocol.

The meeting on Thursday is with Elected Ahousaht leadership and is still a go. This one is focusing on
housing, emergency planning and services, and health. Previously, they were going to join a mtg with
Tofino Council that MSF was at and then decided not to. Ahousaht elected were assured they would
have their own meeting time and space (now Thursday’s meeting)

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht
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Ok, but what is this meeting all about? Not meeting on Thursday? I'm trying to figure out the email
chain below, but It’s confusing? Can you help me out with more details before | reach out?

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hi Connie

Can you connect with Tara for setting up the meeting? Looking at May 18th 1:00pm-3:00pm in Port
Alberni at MLA office.

Thanks,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

1 -3 would be good. Can you guys reach out to Tara and set it up, assuming they are free?

Thanks,

Shawna French
Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:57 AM
To: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
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Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hello — yes there is a hold in the calendar. How long will we need? This is MSF’s only constit day in
May.

Andrea is working on shifting meetings up in the calendar. Will confirm available time soon.
The time we are looking to have a meeting with Ahousaht will be 1:00-3:00

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hi,

We will need to get this set up as soon as possible. Thinking maybe on a constit Friday? Jolleen —
were you able to block off that time we discussed last week? I'll let you manage who will reach out
from your office(s), but the contact to reach out to is Tara Atleo. Staff to attend should be Cheryl
Maclay, Rhonda Morris from FLNRO; Don Cadden, BC Parks; and from MIRR Karen MacDowell and
Larianna Brown.

Tara Atleo

CEO Ahous Business Corp MHSS, Ahousaht First Nation
Mobile (250) 739-2052<tel:(250)%20739-2052>

Work (250) 725-2169<tel:(250)%20725-2169=>

Email taraatleo@umeek.com<mailto:taraatleo@umeek.com>

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

From: MacDowell, Karen R IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:04 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

152 of 274



Hi thanks Shawna.

| have confirmed with Tara on Friday that May 3 does not work for the hereditary leaders. Setting
up an alternative time through Tara would be great. Thank you.

Karen

Karen MacDowell,

Project Leader

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Office : (250) 751-3147 Cell: (250) 713 3008

142 - 2080 Labieux Road, Nanaimo, BC V9T 6J)9
fax: (250) 751-3245

Truth and Reconciliation Call to Action 57. We call upon federal, provincial, territorial, and municipal governments to
provide education to public servants on the history of Aboriginal peoples, including the history and legacy of residential
schools, the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, Treaties and Aboriginal rights, Indigenous law,
and Aboriginal-Crown relations. This will require skills-based training in intercultural competency, conflict resolution,
human rights, and anti-racism.

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:27 AM

To: MacDowell, Karen R IRR:EX

Cc: Sposato, Luigi IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

FYI —looks like the elected office is saying the hereditary likely isn’t available. Do you want to circle
back with tara? If it doesn’t work for Thursday, we can look to book something with them asap.

Thanks,

Shawna French
Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

ok *

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2018 11:14 AM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

FYI. Maybe our staff can reach out to confirm? If not we’ll need to find a date soon! :)

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous
Relations and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
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From: Rob Bullock <Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca>
Date: April 27, 2018 at 7:27:08 PM PDT

To: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Cc: greg louie <greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

It doesn't sound like they'll be available but will confirm later next week.

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca
Sent: April 27, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca
Cc: greg.louie@ahousaht.ca
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hi Rob
Happy Friday! Have you heard back from hereditary leadership?
Best regards,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of
Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: greg louie

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Which details below?

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca

Sent: April 26, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca

Cc: greg.louie@ahousaht.ca

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Thank you Rob, much appreciated

Our team was working with Tara Atleo and these details below
Tara Atleo

CEO Ahous Business Corp MHSS, Ahousaht First Nation

Mobile (250) 739-2052<tel:(250)%20739-2052>
Work (250) 725-2169<tel:(250)%20725-2169=
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Email taraatleo@umeek.com<mailto:taraatleo@umeek.com>

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 250-812-5247

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2018, at 12:20 PM, Rob Bullock
<Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>> wrote:

We will see if they are available.

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2018 12:12 PM
To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>;

greg.louie@ahousaht.ca<mailto:greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Thank you and sorry I missed your call.

I am wondering how long it may take to give attention to our agenda items, and if we can make 45-
60 minutes available to ha’wiih. Scott Fraser was wondering if we can set aside some time to meet
with hereditary leadership while in the territory.

Let me know if this is possible.

Thank you,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; greg louie

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

8am water taxi at 1st Main Dock in Tofino is called Carter Reign (has Kingfisher on the side),
skipper name Nelson Frank

9am meeting with Chief and Council

Proposed Agenda Topics:

1. Emergency Services / EMBC / CCG Aux

2. Tofino Hospital Health Care funding in Ahousaht
3. Mental Health Services

4. Tofino First Street Dock

5. Housing Services available off reserve
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6. Transportation/Road Improvements

7. Language and Culture

8. Reconciliation — Land Use Funds paid to MHSS
Lunch provided at 12noon, 5.22

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>;

greg.louie@ahousaht.ca<mailto:greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hello

Yes the day and trip is confirmed. I was hoping we can chat about what the day looks like and the
agenda.

Can either of you give me a call? 250-812-5247 please?
Thank you,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; greg louie

Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Hello
Is this visit confirmed for Thursday May 3rd 9am to 1pm?

From: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX [Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>)
Sent: 13 April 2018 1:40 PM

To: Rob Bullock; greg louie

Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Yes! Thank you— I meant Thursday May 3rd. I will put this in the calendar ©

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; greg louie

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

As below May 2nd doesn't work. We suggest May 3rd. We can have an 8am water taxi ready to
leave Tofino to Ahousaht that day. Meet from 9am to 12noon, then lunch and water taxi back to
Tofino just after Ipm. Lunch is typically locally caught seafood.

Rob
From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
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Sent: April 13,2018 11:50 AM
To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>;

greg.louie@ahousaht.ca<mailto:greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

That sounds good. Let’s move forward with May 2nd based on the time frame below.
Please note that Minister Fraser $.22

Don’t hesitate to connect with me if anything comes up!

Thank you,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; greg louie

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Checking with Chief Louie May 2nd doesn't work. How does may 3rd in the morning look?

We can have an 8am water taxi ready to leave Tofino to Ahousaht that day. Meet from 9am to
12noon, then lunch and water taxi back to Tofino just after 1pm.

Agenda will be organic with focused topics including housing, emergency planning and services, and
health.

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 13,2018 11:23 AM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>;

greg.louie@ahousaht.ca<mailto:greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

That’s great! We don’t have a time frame to propose yet as [ am gathering multiple meeting times
and travel times for those days. [ will have a better idea in a few days. Do you have a proposed time
and agenda?

Thanks,

Jolleen Dick | Executive Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation | 1-250-812-5247

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca]
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; greg louie

Subject: Re: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Good Morning
I'll check with Chief Louie but May 2nd looks very good. We have Nominations meeting that night
for our upcoming election so many people will be in Ahousaht that day.
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What time frame works best that day?

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 13,2018 11:11 AM

To: greg.louie(@ahousaht.ca<mailto:greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>

Cc: Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca>
Subject: Mtg with Minister and Ahousaht

Good morning Chief Louie

Thank you for sending the invitation to the Tofino Hospital Event! It was nice to attend on the
minister’s behalf and be out on the coast.

[’'m connecting with you and Rob to find a suitable time for Scott to come visit Ahousaht when he is
in the constituency.

Does the date of Thursday May 3rd work for Ahousaht? Wednesday May 2nd is also available.
Please let me know which day works best.

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
Date: May 1, 2018 9:27:06 AM

Thanks, | notice in the calendar that Shawna is connecting? So, I'm now not involved? I'm
confused?

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
chain below, but It's confusing? Can you help me out with more details before | reach out?

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

1 — 3 would be good. Can you guys reach out to Tara and set it up, assuming they are free?

Thanks,

Shawna French
Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell:  250-213-7671

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
Mobile $.22 o

Work (250) 725-2169<tel:(250)%20725-2169>

Email taraatleo(@umeek.com<mailto:taraatleo@umeek.com=>

Thanks,
Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»»

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

142 - 2080 Labieux Road, Nanaimo, BC V9T 6J9
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

FYI — looks like the elected office is saying the hereditary likely isn’t available. Do you want to circle
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

From: Rob Bullock <Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca>
Date: April 27, 2018 at 7:27:08 PM PDT

To: "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX" <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: greg louie <greg.louie(@ahousaht.ca>

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

From: Rob Bullock [mailto:

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

Email taraatleo@umeek.com<mailto:taraatleo(@umeek.com>

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

From: Jolleen.Dick(@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick(@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca=;
greg louie@ahousaht.ca<mailto: greg.louie(@ahousaht.ca>

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
Sent: Thursday, April 26,2018 10:41 AM

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

4, Tofino First Street Dock

n

. Housing Services available off reserve

6. Transportation/Road Improvements

~1

. Language and Culture
8. Reconciliation — Land Use Funds paid to MHSS
Lunch provided at 12noon, no red meat for Scott

Rob

From: Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca<mailto:Jolleen.Dick@gov.be.ca>
Sent: April 26, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Rob.Bullock@ahousaht.ca<mailto:Rob.Bullock(@ahousaht.ca=;
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greg.louie(@ahousaht.ca<mailto: greg.louie@ahousaht.ca>
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
Please note that Minister Fraser §.22

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

166 of 274



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

167 of 274



From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: "Hannas, Greqg"

Subject: RE: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Date: May 3, 2018 12:33:34 PM

Thanks!

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Hannas, Greg [mailto:Greg.Hannas@tecnet.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

12:00 5.3.18
Issue has gone away. Asset wakes up fine. No onsite required.
Complete

Greg

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Hannas, Greg <Greg.Hannas@tecnet.ca>

Subject: RE: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

My computer seems to be working fine now, doesn’t appear to be sleeping and don’t have to shut
down the computer to get it going again!

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:17 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
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Subject: Re: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Hi Connie

I am trying to figure out what needs to be done on this ticket. Do you still have issues with
waking the computer in the morning and have to do force restarts? If so, I can come on site to
either tweak some BIOS settings or plan for a motherboard replacement. It it wakes up fine, [
can close this ticket.

Let me know how it goes Thursday morning.
Greg Hannas

Deskside Support - Tecnet Canada
250 812 6624

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:48:17 AM

To: Hannas, Greg

Cc: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX

Subject: RE: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Hi Greg,

It has worked the last couple of days, however, if you'd like to come by to take a look, that would be
great.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Hi Connie
I have received a service request regarding a desktop not waking up in the morning. This is a
known issue with this model. Please contact me as I would like to come onsite to resolve this

for you.

Greg Hannas
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Deskside Support - Tecnet Canada
250 812 6624

From: Common Dispatch <di h@tecnet.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 8:45 AM

Subject: NEW CALL 780502001 Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
To: Hannas, Greg <greg.hannas(@tecnet.ca>

Call: 780502001
Authorization: SR2578694IN575305
Priority: SX9xNBD

IBM Canada/BC Gov. Various (MAXIMO)
Office of the Premier

617 Government Street

Victoria, BC V&V 2M1

Contact: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Phone: 250 953-4844

Where: 3rd flr Rm 323

Make: LENOVO

Model: 3209AY9

Part No: M92P

Serial No: Is.15

Asset Tag:

OS: WIN 7

Call Type: Billable Onsite (T&M)
Problem Type: *OS - *PC-BIOS/CMOS
Problem:

**Quote on all parts except HDD**

Freezing once Logging on or Black Screen First AM and not able to wake them up, the users

have to Power them off and on again.

“onnie.Roberts@gov

Alternate Contact: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX 778 698-8225
i @gov

Instructions:
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: question on staff attendees at the weekly briefing
Date: May 3, 2018 10:44:30 AM

Hi Matt,

No | don’t usually need know the attendees for the weekly, if it’s in the Leg. Only if we have staff
calling in and in person, then | need to know who is doing what. If it's at VCO then, and if anyone
would attend in person, | would need to know. | generally don’t check the Agenda because it
changes all the time and last minutes changes may take place as well.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: question on staff attendees at the weekly briefing

Hey,

If we have any staff attending the weekly (beyond the usual exec/Shawna/Sarah crew), do you check
the agenda for those details for security clearance or do you need me to let you know when other
staff are attending? (like | do with regular meetings/briefings)

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

Subject: FW: Request to brief Minister Donaldson
Date: May 1, 2018 8:20:27 AM

Hi Jonathan,

Please see the below. Looks like this meeting is confirmed by FLNR?

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

To: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Request to brief Minister Donaldson

Hello,
| have confirmed MDD, MLP, MSF for the following:

May 9th
8am-9am

Oak Room 303
Re: Aquaculture

If required, call details:
1-877-353-9184
Participant ID:s.13

Could everyone please confirm which staff will attend with their Minister, thank you.

Lisa

From: Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: Request to brief Minister Donaldson

Hi Lisa,

Staff are requesting to brief Minister Donaldson, Minister Fraser and Minister Popham prior to
May 10.
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The meeting is regarding Aquaculture. Staff will need 1 hour. Further details below:

Request for Minister’s Meeting

Meeting Date:

Materials to be Provided?

(final materials should be forwarded
to DMO SEA min. 48 hours in advance
of meeting to allow sufficient time for
ministerial review)

Location:

i May 8 or May 9

MDD, MSF, MLP

{ Tim Sheldan, Doug Caul, Wes Shoemaker
Craig Sutherland, James Mack, Laurel Nash
i Loren Brownsey

i To follow

i Suitable boardroom in Parliament Buildings

Thanks so much,

Gabby
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Barwin, Gabrielle FLNR:EX; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX
Cc: hnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Request to brief Minister Donaldson

Date: May 1, 2018 1:26:00 PM

MIRR staff: MSF; Jonathan/Ann Marie; Doug Caul; Gio Puggioni; Laurel Nash

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

May oth
8am-9am

Oak Room 303
Re: Aquaculture

If required, call details:
1-877-353-9184
Participant ID: 5.15

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

Tim Sheldan, Doug Caul, Wes Shoemaker

Craig Sutherland, James Mack, Laurel Nash
Loren Brownsey

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
Date: May 1, 2018 9:13:34 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:32 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Request to brief Minister Donaldson

Yes, | expect our DMO to provide materials

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Request to brief Minister Donaldson

Thanks, Lisa! Will your office be providing any materials? I'll send staff attendees one | know!

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
Date: May 1, 2018 8:29:02 AM

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
Participant 1D: s.15

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

{ Craig Sutherland, James Mack, Laurel Nash
i Loren Brownsey

i To follow

i Suitable boardroom in Parliament Buildings

Thanks so much,

Gabby
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Reservation Confirmation
Date: May 1, 2018 11:17:40 AM

Thanks, did you let the hotel know that both MSF and JS how late they are arriving on May 10t in
Terrace? If not, can you please call the hotel and let them know they will both be late arrivals and
not getting to the hotel till around midnight. The hotels always ask what time they are arriving, so
just making sure you let them know that, as we don’t want them to lose their reservation.

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Reservation Confirmation

Has been booked & added in calendar
From: res@terraceinn.com [mailto:res@terraceinn.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Reservation Confirmation
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: “Reservations”

Subject: RE: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th
Date: May 4, 2018 11:07:02 AM

©

Thanks,

Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Reservations [mailto:reservations@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th

Great, glad you found something.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 4, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Reservations <reservations@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th

FYl — Rattenbury Room was available! ©

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:57 AM

To: 'Reservations'

Subject: RE: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th

No, unfortunately that does not work, the meeting is from 5-5:30 and | can’t move it. That's ok, we
will have the make everyone fit in Minister Fraser’s office! ©

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th

Hi Connie,

| have the Oak Room on the 16 from 5:30 — 6:00 if that would work. There are no rooms available at
5:00.

Thanks
Dorothy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: May 4, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Reservations <reservations@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 16th

Hello,

Looking to see if the Oak Room is available on May 16", from 5-5:30 for Minister Fraser?

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

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments
Date: May 7, 2018 12:58:38 PM

As long as it’s done by 11:45. | have adjusted the calendar.

I'll just DM call in details for the FPCC apt.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments

Actually, sorry to be nit-picky but can do 11:10 — 11:35 for Gitanyow and 11:35-11:45 for FPCC?

Do you want to use the DMO line for the FPCC call?

Dial-in: 1-877-353-9184 Toll Free - North America / 604-681-0260 Vancouver local

Participant ID: .15
Moderator ID: $-15
Moderator:

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments
Importance: High

Hi Matt,
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11:10-11:30 — Gitanyow pre-brief
11:30-11:45 — FPCC appointment

MSF has a luncheon that he needs to get to my noon.

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments
Importance: High

Hi Connie,

We had spoken on the phone last week and moved this briefing to this morning’s weekly.
Unfortunately, they didn’t get around to covering this item in the weekly today.

Could we reschedule this for tomorrow as a 15-minute call?

Could we move the Gitanyow pre-brief to 11:10 AM and shorten it to 25 minutes (so, 11:10 — 11:35)
and then schedule the FPCC appointments briefing either at 11:35 (using the DMO conference line)
or 11:40 for 15 minutes?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments

Here are the approved materials for Monday’s briefing.

Laurel can bring the signed DN back to our office on Tuesday.
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
As discussed on the phone, we’ll do this briefing on Mon, May 7, at 5:00 — 5:30 PM by call.
We'll send materials to you by Friday end of day. Thanks!

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: Staff briefing with MSF re: FPCC appointments
Importance: High

Hi Connie,
Can we please schedule a staff briefing with MSF regarding Laurel Nash’s FPCC appointment?
Laurel and May Mah-Paulson will attend. We'll provide materials.

Could we adjust the May 7 MMIWG briefing to be 3:10 — 3:25 and then do the FPCC briefing from
3:25—3:507 Laurel and May are both attending that MMWIG briefing (so it would be convenient)
and this would still give MSF a few minutes between meetings.

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
Date: May 2, 2018 10:07:25 AM

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
As discussed on the phone, we'll do this briefing on Mon, May 7, at 5:00 — 5:30 PM by call.
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
3:25 - 3:507 Laurel and May are both attending that MMWIG briefing (so it would be convenient)
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

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: Klappan Plan implementation
Date: May 4, 2018 11:36:51 AM

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:52 AM
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:50 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF re: Klappan Plan implementation

Sure.

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
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Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Staff briefing with MSF re: Klappan Plan implementation

Hi Connie,
Can we please schedule a staff briefing with MSF re: Klappan Plan implementation?

This needs to occur as soon as we can (but we shouldn’t interrupt the tour for it). Could we do this
on Mon, May 7 right after the weekly? (and move the 10:00 AM Huu-ay-aht briefing on that day to
10:30 AM?)

Attendees will be Trish Balcaen, Cory Waters. Calling in will be Fred Oliemans. We'll provide
materials.

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
Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement
Date: May 7, 2018 2:42:57 PM

If there are any changes, I'll send you the updates!

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement

Ah! Thank you! @

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement
Importance: High

Hi Kirsten,
| had sent you the materials in my original email to set up the meeting! ©

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Subject: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement
Importance: High

Hi Kirsten,
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Please see the attached. | have been asked to schedule a briefing with your Minister to occur before
the end of May. It only needs to be %2 hr and I’'m wondering if MGH is available on any of the

following at the end of May?

May 28" 2:30 pm

May 29" 8:30 am; 5:00 pm

May 30'": 8:30 am; 5:30 pm

May 31°% 8:30 am; 1:30 pm; 4:00 pm

Let me know what dates could work for MGH?

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
Date: May 3, 2018 4:17:52 PM

Confirmed for May 28th, at 2:30 pm, in our office. | will confirm ENV staff, once | know.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement

Hi Connie,

As follow-up to the Mar 15 briefing with MSF—Trish Balcaen has requested a briefing on the same
matter with MSF and MGH.

This briefing should be 30 minutes and should occur before the end of May.
Trish and Robert Leece will attend.

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
Date: May 3, 2018 4:15:09 PM

And in our office, 3231 ©

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement

Done, thank you! | will confirm staff attendees from our end, once | know, if you could do the same
once you know!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff briefing with MSF/MGH re: Parks Treaty Settlement

Hi Connie,
We can do May 28t at 2:30.

Kirsten

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
the end of May. It only needs to be % hr and I’'m wondering if MGH is available on any of the

following at the end of May?

May 28 2:30 pm

May 29t 8:30 am; 5:00 pm

May 30™": 8:30 am; 5:30 pm

May 31°%: 8:30 am; 1:30 pm; 4:00 pm

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

Subject: RE: Staff pre-briefwith MSF re: May 11 meeting with Nisga"a/visit to Gingolx
Date: May 7, 2018 3:08:37 PM

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff pre-briefwith MSF re: May 11 meeting with Nisga'a/visit to Gingolx

Just a call please. It's likely going to a regional staff who supports MSF on Friday. There may be an

additional few staff for the pre-brief but a call is fine.
I'll send materials to you by Wednesday end of day.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Staff pre-briefwith MSF re: May 11 meeting with Nisga'a/visit to Gingolx

Fine. Nisga'a pre-brief, conference call or in person?

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Staff pre-briefwith MSF re: May 11 meeting with Nisga'a/visit to Gingolx
Importance: High

Hi Connie,
We need to schedule a pre-brief for Friday’'s meeting/visit with Nisga’a.

| think what we could do is move Thursday’s pre-brief for the Green Caucus meeting to Monday's
weekly meeting, extend the weekly by 10-15 minutes to give a little more room (and this would
allow the rest of exec to participate), and use the open slot on Thursday for the Nisga’a pre-brief.

Would that work? If not, please advise if you think there are any other 30-minute slots prior to
Friday.

We're still working on staff support for Friday’s meeting with Nisga’'a.

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

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Date: May 4, 2018 11:06:22 AM

Sure, that all works, | will adjust the calendar!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 5:37 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Sorry — apparently a false alarm. This time on Monday doesn’t actually work as there is another
shoot at this time in their schedule.

| am wondering if maybe we could do it on Tuesday during the normal comms meeting time at 1:30.

Then Stephen could set up while the minister is in caucus. Maybe | could have the Monday slot then.

Would that work?

Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

This is confirmed. Thanks Connie.
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
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Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Sarah, just following up on this one for Monday? Are we good to do this one at 2:30 pm with the set
up being done during QP.

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

That makes sense right after QP

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation |
778 587 4376

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Importance: High

We could do this right after QP on Monday? That way they could get set up while the Minister is still
in QP? Could also do Monday at 5:15 pm (setting up at 5)?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX
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Subject: Tech Summit video shoot

Hi Connie - our videographer at GCPE HQ is looking for 30 min with the Minister to do a
shoot for a video project early next week... ideally there would be 15 min prior where he could
do set-up. Are there any possibilities? It’s time-sensitive unfortunately.

Thanks very much for your help with this!

Sarah

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

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

Date: May 4, 2018 8:54:47 AM

Great, thanks!

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
Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank(@gov.bc.ca
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
Date: May 3, 2018 2:51:48 PM

All good! ©

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

Thanks! Sorry. Third reminder sent that we’re still waiting for confirmation...

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:50 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Sure, no worries, I'll holding the time! @

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
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:48 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Cordeiro, Shantel GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tech Summit video shoot

Hi Connie, Can you please hold it in his calendar? | haven’t had an answer back from the digital team
yet. | will follow up again. But they don’t really have many options, so going to strongly suggest they

take it!
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

778 5874376

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
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting
Date: May 3, 2018 11:23:48 AM

Hi Matt,

MDE’s office wants to know if TNG legal counsel will be attending a well?

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Thanks.

Calling in to both pre-briefs and attending the main meeting will be Trish Balcaen, Francesca Wheler,
and Doug Konkin (contractor who works with MIRR).

I’'m awaiting the names of the TNG attendees.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

FYI —Don Bain will be attending the meeting and pre-brief at 1:30 pm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:38 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Pre-brief is now confirmed for June Sth, at 1:30 pm, at VCO. Let’s do the MIRR staff only pre-brie, via
conf. call, at 5:00 pm, on May 30th.

Please confirm what staff will be attending both pre-briefs and the meeting and have materials

prepared and due to our office by May 29t at 3:00 pm. Let me know once you have the names of
everyone attending from TNG and staff, so that | can advise VCO.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

I'm still waiting to hear back on dates for a pre-brief, it may just happen prior to the meeting, once
that is booked, we can book time for the MIRR staff only pre-brief. Stay tuned.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:42 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
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Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Thanks, Matt. | will connect thru to the PO on this one.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

TNG has confirmed that June 5 from 2:00 — 4:00 PM in Vancouver works. I’'m awaiting the confirmed
TNG attendees and will let you know as soon as | hear back. We'll have materials to you by Thurs,

May 31.

You had noted that MSF/MDD/MGH/MDE will attend and that EMPR staff will attend in MMM’s
place. Will you reach out to the PO to invite Don Bain to the meeting or would you like us to? (as per
one of my earlier emails, Don will be the PO’s representative in this and future TNG leadership

meetings)
Will we do a joint pre-brief and/or an MSF-only pre-brief?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:11 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Yes, that's fine!

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

Please hold June 5 for now. One of the TNG Chiefs has expressed willingness to adjust their schedule
to make the date work but he needs to confirm with the other Chiefs. He won’t speak to them until
May 7, though. Can we wait until then to get the final word?

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

That was going to be my next question, why doesn’t it work for TNG? That would be great, thanks!

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

Hang on. Let me go back to staff first. I'd like to know what TNG’s conflict on June 5 is because |
know it's going to be virtually impossible to find another date without looking to way later.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

That prob. still won’t help as most Ministers are not going to be around much, so solidifying a date
with any of them is going to be a challenge.

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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting
Importance: High

Hi Connie,
Unfortunately, June 5 doesn’t work for TNG.
Is it possible to look at late June or early July?

Also, I've been informed that, if it helps in scheduling, we could hold the meeting without MGH (but
we’'d need DM Mark Zacharias to attend).

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

FYl — | have booked the largest room at VCO for this meeting, and | know it’s not confirmed yet, but
needed to at least book this. Please note that the room only holds 24 people.
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Thanks. I'm still waiting on staff to confirm with TNG the time you offered.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

MMM will not be attending the TNG meeting. | have asked for EMPR Ministry staff to attend.

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

Hi Matt,

MSF/MDD/MGH/MDE are all available for a meeting, in Vancouver, on June 5th, from 2-4 pm.
Haven’t heard from MMM but they will let me know if MMM is available to join. Since we have 4
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out of the 5 Ministers, can you please have staff confirm that this works for TNG. There are no May
dates that work during Session or during break weeks.

| will need the names of everyone attending as soon as possible, as | will need to book a room over
at VCO for this meeting and we’ll need a large room, so the sooner we can get the names the
quicker I can get the room booked, please include staff as well. | will get a pre-brief booked as soon

as | have confirmation on the June 5" date.

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

Sent: Friday, April 20, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

The PO has identified Don Bain as their representative for future TNG table meetings.

I think that—given the challenging circumstances of the request—early June would be alright. The
topics will be confirmed closer to the meeting but staff expect the meeting will cover, among other

matters,s.13.s.16
$.13,5.16

For further context, the Leadership Table meetings are a commitment under the TNG Accord. Also,
at the Oct 31, 2017 meeting, PJH committed to a March 2018 meeting with TNG.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG leadership table meeting

| highly doubt that we will get a 3 hour meeting with Minister’s during session, in May. Juneis
probably more likely, | will see what the other MO'’s say. Can you please send me specific topics for
discussion, as | know all the MQO's are going to ask.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: TNG leadership table meeting
Importance: High

Hi Connie,

We're ready to begin scheduling the next TNG leadership table meeting. We're awaiting
confirmation from the PO on who they want to be their representative at the table—as PJH had

committed to identifying at last October’s meeting.

In the meantime, we do know that the meeting needs to include MSF/MDD/MDE as well as
MMM/MGH, if possible. The meeting should be three hours and in Victoria. MIRR is looking for this

meeting to occur in May, if possible.

Given that challenge of scheduling such a meeting, | think you should probably go ahead and reach
out to the other MOs to begin looking for dates, and we can loop in the PO once they’'ve identified

their representative.

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
Date: May 2, 2018 2:40:56 PM
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

FYI — Don Bain will be attending the meeting and pre-brief at 1:30 pm.

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

Pre-brief is now confirmed for June Sth, at 1:30 pm, at VCO. Let's do the MIRR staff only pre-brie, via
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

I’m still waiting to hear back on dates for a pre-brief, it may just happen prior to the meeting, once
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

215 of 274



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

You had noted that MSF/MDD/MGH/MDE will attend and that EMPR staff will attend in MMM'’s
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

Yes, that's finel

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

Hang on. Let me go back to staff first. I'd like to know what TNG's conflict on June 5 is because |
know it’s going to be virtually impossible to find another date without looking to way later.

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

Thanks. I’'m still waiting on staff to confirm with TNG the time you offered.

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

MSF/MDD/MGH/MDE are all available for a meeting, in Vancouver, on June 5t from 2-4 pm.
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
quicker | can get the room booked, please include staff as well. | will get a pre-brief booked as soon

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

| think that—given the challenging circumstances of the request—early June would be alright. The
topics will be confirmed closer to the meeting but staff expect the meeting will cover, among other

matters, .13.8.16
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

| highly doubt that we will get a 3 hour meeting with Minister’s during session, in May. June is
probably more likely, | will see what the other MQO'’s say. Can you please send me specific topics for
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
out to the other MOs to begin looking for dates, and we can loop in the PO once they've identified

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

To: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: TNG meeting required
Date: May 2, 2018 1:26:49 PM
Hi Kate,

Sorry, forgot to cc you on this for staff attendance.

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 12:00 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Let’s confirm the pre-brief then for June 5t at 1:30 pm. Thanks!

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Yes it does!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Kirsten, work for MGH?

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

The 5% at 1:30 works best for MDE as well.
Cheers,

Tanera

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Pre brief on June 5™ works best for MDD

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Importance: High

Hello Ladies,

We can now confirm this meeting for June 5t from 2-4 pm, in Vancouver. | have requested a room
at VCO and will confirm that with you shortly. Please confirm what staff will be attending with your
Ministers. Kate, if MMM is not available to attend, please confirm what EMPR staff can attend,
please. We will get materials to you shortly.

We will also need to do a % hr. pre-brief the week prior to this meeting. Just wondering if your
Minister’s have time on one of the following times?

May 29: 2:45 pm; 5:00 pm
May 30: 5:00 pm
May 31: 1:30 pm; 4:00 pm

th
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If not, can we do a pre-brief at 1:30 pm, just prior to the meeting on June 5 ?

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Wonderful, please hold that date and time and | will confirm everything shortly. Kate, you can let
me know if MMM is able to join the meeting when you can.

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Works for MDE®

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Works for MGH.

From: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required
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Works for MDD, let me know once confirmed.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Importance: High

Me again, would it be possible to do this meeting on the afternoon of June 5t in Vancouver, say
from 2-4 pm as Cabinet is the next day and MSF and MDD will be attending Cabinet from Vancouver
that day.

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

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Subject: TNG meeting required

Importance: High

Hi Lisa and Tanera,

| have been asked set up Leadership Table meeting with your Minister’s and the Tsilhogot’in
National Government (TNG). Kate and Kirsten, we would like to have your Minister’s at this meeting
as well, if possible.

The Leadership Table meetings are a commitment under the TNG Accord and at the Oct. 31°¢, 2017
meeting, PJH committed to another meeting in March 2018. Your DM’s will be aware of these
meetings as they have happened regularly. The challenge is going to get all Minister’s together on a
date and time, as this meeting will need to be at least 2 hrs long plus a % hr. pre-brief with all
Minister’s and staff a few days ahead of this meeting. | have been asked get this set up sometime in
May, however, early June is fine as well.

Can you all please send me any and all dates that your Minister’s could be available for this meeting
in May and up to mid-June? Once the House rises, it would probably be best for a Vancouver
meeting.

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
Date: May 3, 2018 11:27:37 AM

| will do the ask and let you know!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:05 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Thanks Connie....MDE will be there for sure®©

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

In all likelihood, yes. Jonathan, our SMA, said that it’s vital that MDE be at the meeting. I'm still
waiting for the list of attendees and will confirm the legal counsel as soon as possible!

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:48 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Hi Connie,

| am being asked if TNG Legal counsel will be attending the meeting at 2pm. Are you able to
confirm?
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Thank you,

Tanera

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

FYl—Don Bain from the PO will also be attending this meeting and the pre-brief.

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

Let’s confirm the pre-brief then for June 5%, at 1:30 pm. Thanks!

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

229 of 274



May 30: 5:00 pm
May 31: 1:30 pm; 4:00 pm

If not, can we do a pre-brief at 1:30 pm, just prior to the meeting on June sthp

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

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV;EX; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX; Silverio, Lisa FLNR;EX
Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: TNG meeting required

Date: May 2, 2018 1:42:34 PM

FYI — Don Bain from the PO will also be attending this meeting and the pre-brief.

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

Let’s confirm the pre-brief then for June 57, at 1:30 pm. Thanks!

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

The 5t at 1:30 works best for MDE as well.
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

Me again, would it be possible to do this meeting on the afternoon of June Sth, in Vancouver, say
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

| have been asked set up Leadership Table meeting with your Minister’s and the Tsilhogot'in
National Government (TNG). Kate and Kirsten, we would like to have your Minister’s at this meeting
as well, if possible.

The Leadership Table meetings are a commitment under the TNG Accord and at the Oct. 31%%, 2017
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

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Toquahat - .22
Date: May 4, 2018 1:50:33 PM

And what time of day did you and Jonathan travel up to Port Alberni on Tuesday? Before dinner or

after?

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
Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 1:28 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Toquahat - .22

Yes §. 22

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Toquahat - 5.22

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
Subject: RE: Toquahat - g 22
Date: May 4, 2018 1:40:01 PM
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

Subject: RE: Toquahat - was dinner provided last night?

Yes §.22

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Toquahat '5.22

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
Subject: Toquahat - g 22

Date: May 4, 2018 12:49:15 PM
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
Subject: RE: Tour materials
Date: May 1, 2018 10:37:03 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:38 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour materials

Yes, has been done already!

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 9:37 AM
To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Tour materials
Importance: High

Hi Paula,
I’'m presuming you made copies of the betlow Agenda for everyone’s folders for the Tour?
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

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour materials

Updated agenda. Jolleen, did | miss anything? << File: DRAFT - Minister Tour Agenda - May
2018.docx >>

Shawna French

Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office
Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland
Victoria BC

Phone: 250 356-6330
Cell:  250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.be.ca

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: Tour materials

Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Here are all of the materials for next week’s tour.

Wed, May 2:

Hupacasath:
<< File: R4-Hupacasath First Nation.docx >>
Nuu-cha-nulth:

<< File: R4-Toquaht.docx >>

Thurs, May 3:
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_Ahousaht:

<< File: R4-Yuulu?il?ath (Ucluelet).docx >> << File: R4-Nuu-chah-nulth Tribal Council.docx
>> << File: MO - Tour re. West Coast - BC Hydro Updates.docx >> << File: Tla-o-qui-aht First
Nations Letter to Premier Horgan Dec 2017.pdf >> << File: MIRR.TFN.AgendaApril2018 Ver
LH.pdf >>

<< File: R4-Tla-o-qui-aht First Nation.docx >> << File: Bullets May 8 2018 meeting with
MSF and Huu-ay-aht 44613 APPROVED.pdf >> << File: R4-Huuayaht.docx >>

Joquaht:

<< File: R4-Ahousaht.docx >>

Fri, May 2:
Huu-ay-aht:

<< File: Feb 6 letter from MSF to Ahousaht.pdf >> << File: NRS 336 DN Appendix A.DOCX >>
<< File: NRS 336 DN Appendix C.DOCX >>

*also the cheque/agreement | mailed to MO earlier this week

Ucluelet:
<< File: NRS 336 DN re Ahousaht protocol and land use vision.docx >>
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
Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief
Date: May 1, 2018 4:31:40 PM
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief
Importance: High

Shawna actually won’t make the 3:00 pre-brief. It will be just the four staff | listed below.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief

And Shawna!

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

Calling in will Luigi Sposato, Karen Macdowell, Peter Poland, and Lindsay Wood.

Matthew Howie

A/Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250-356-1394

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Tour pre-brief
Importance: High

Tour pre-brief is now confirmed for tomorrow at 3:00 pm, as a conf. call.

Please confirm what staff will be on the call? Jolleen/Jonathan/Ann Marie will all be on the call from

our office.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:02 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: Tour pre-brief

Importance: High

Hi Connie,
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We need to schedule a pre-brief for the tour. Last week, Jonathan had said MSF might possibly be
able to do it late on Tuesday (I think that was the day he said) but you can double-check with him.

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

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX
Subject: FW: trip north

Date: May 7, 2018 3:07:41 PM
Hi Chris,

Please see the below. I'm presuming you are in the loop on this as well for June? We are currently

holding June 18, 19, 20" for the trip up north to Fort St. James!

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
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: FW: trip north

Can you just keep in touch with Kate about the flight plans for PJH, just want to make sure that MSF
is on the same timeline traveling up and back, since MSF will have to attend events in Victoria on
June 21

Thanks

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: trip north

Hi Anne Marie,

The trip should go as normal. As for flights to see if the 18t will work | will get back to you once we
have an idea of what lands when. The other limit is that we need to have PJH in Vancouver for first

thing on the 21°%. I'll keep you posted when | have full flight information.

From: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 11:53 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: trip north

Sounds like the new days work, we would have some extra time on the afternoon of the 18" to do

247 of 274



an event?

And we will keep the schedule similar?

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
Date: May 7, 2018 3:00:49 PM

Yes, but | have to go thru Chris MclLaren who would then go to Kate, | wouldn’t connect directly to
Kate. Protocols! ©

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

The trip should go as normal. As for flights to see if the 18 will work | will get back to you once we
have an idea of what lands when. The other limit is that we need to have PJH in Vancouver for first

thing on the 21%%. I'll keep you posted when | have full flight information.

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
an event ?
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
Cc: wan | PE:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATED itinerary for tomorrow - Huu-ay-aht event

Date: May 3, 2018 11:14:31 AM

Importance: High

These have all been uploaded to the iPad.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: UPDATED itinerary for tomorrow - Huu-ay-aht event

Hi all — have added the updated itinerary info the speaking notes, and am providing a slightly
updated version of the itinerary | sent yesterday.

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

From: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Minister Fraser itinerary May 4 2018 v1

Attached is latest itinerary from HFN. Info has been added to SN, attached. Just waiting on any MO
edits.

Cale
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Cc: wan | PE:EX

Subject: RE: UPDATED Q&A - Huu-ay-aht

Date: May 4, 2018 8:53:04 AM

Importance: High

This are on the iPad now.

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

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 7:20 AM

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: UPDATED Q&A - Huu-ay-aht

Hi all — sorry for the late changes, but EMPR got back to us with a few late-hour suggestions for
revisions on the Q&A. They are highlighted in the attached.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director| Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
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

Subject: Room booking for Minister Fraser - May 15th
Date: May 2, 2018 1:10:43 PM

Hello,

Looking to book the Oak Room #303 for May 15t from 11-12 pm, for Minister Fraser?

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
Date: May 4, 2018 10:44:11 AM

Hello,

Looking to see if the Oak Room is available on May 16™ from 5-5:30 for Minister Fraser?

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
Subject: FW: Caucus
Date: May 2, 2018 2:52:43 PM

Why you are not cc'd on this is unknown to me??! :(

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

Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 2:52 PM
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: Caucus

Hi Doug we have some updates about the May 8, we didn’t have time to update MSF so thinking to delay to a later

date ?
Anne

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: FW: May 3rd PCard and BTA statements
Date: May 4, 2018 4:05:54 PM

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, May 4, 2018 10:58 AM

To: FIN FSA Purchasing Card Cardholder; FIN FSA BTA Contacts
Cc: McKinstry, Cindy D FIN:EX

Subject: May 3rd PCard and BTA statements

Hi,

Just a reminder your May 3" pCard and BTA statements are ready today to be downloaded from
BMO Details-on-line.

Pls download this statement as soon as possible.

Thank You.

Sheila

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 11:15 AM

To: FIN FSA Purchasing Card Cardholder; FIN FSA BTA Contacts

Subject: BMO Spend Dynamics-new program replacing BMO Details online

Hi everyone,

Just a follow up to the Email below regarding the new BMO Spend Dynamics (SD) program.

Apr 3" and May 3'd statements - Please note you will still download your April 3" and May 3rd
PCard and BTA statements from BMO Details online (DOL) as normal. Your May 3" statement is

available on May 4th, please download this statement as soon as possible after this date. We would
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like to get all of these completed in DOL and have none outstanding once we proceed to SD.

June 3" statements — We are currently working on new procedures to download your June 3rd
statement in SD.

Userid/password - Also, BMO will be sending you a userid/password as explained below around the
middle of May.

Thank You.
Sheila

From: Cleaver, Sheila C FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2018 9:10 AM

To: FIN FSA Purchasing Card Cardholder; FIN FSA BTA Contacts

Cc: McKinstry, Cindy D FIN:EX

Subject: BMO Spend Dynamics-new program replacing BMO Details online

Hi there,

You are receiving this E-mail because you have a BMO Province of BC purchasing card and/or a BMO
BTA Account.

e  BMO Details online - You may have already heard that BMO will be transitioning the BMO
Details Online program to a new online program called BMO Spend Dynamics. This program
offers enhanced usability and flexibility. BMO Travel cardholders have been using this new
program since October, 2017.

e  Fiscal Year-end — Please note nothing is changing for year-end. This will be a new process
for the new Fiscal Year — FY19.

e  Monthly reconciliation — There will be a change to the process for downloading your
statements into the FIN 122A/B form. We are currently working on the new procedures.

e User ID/password — Your userid/password for the PCard/BTA program will be your Email
address with a number 1 at the end.

e Emails - You will begin to receive communications from BMO and myself in the coming
weeks. Emails from do-not-reply@spenddynamics.com are not a phishing attempt. These
will contain important information and instructions.

e Date — This new program is scheduled to begin on May 3, 2018. BMO Details online will not
be available after June 12, 2018.

e Training guides — There is self-directed user training available from BMO online to go in and
try the system once you receive your User ID/Password:

Click here to access the Cardholder Quick Reference Guide
Click here to access the Online Video Training (One time registration required to gain access)

Thank You.
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Sheila Cleaver

Corporate CardCoordinator-Purchase Card/Travel Card/BTA
Min of Finance, Minister's Offices and the Office of the Premier
3rd Fl. 617 Government St. Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Phone# (778) 698-8586
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with MSF and Geoscience BC

Date: May 3, 2018 12:40:45 PM

Hi Jolleen,

Please advise?
Paula, please cliff this as a meeting request.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting with MSF and Geoscience BC

Hi Connie,

Yesterday, Doug met with Gavin Dirom (CEQ) and two of his associates from Geoscience BC. After
the meeting, Doug told me that he thinks MSF should meet with Geoscience BC in the next two to
three months to hear about their work with Indigenous communities.

Given MSF’s schedule in July, you look to schedule this for August/September.

Gavin’s assistant is Candice Appleby and her email is appleby@geosciencebc.com.

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

Subject: FW: MSF/MDD/MMM (EMPR)/MDE/MGH staff briefing re: BRFN Mediation
Date: May 7, 2018 9:48:06 AM

Importance: High

Please see the below and confirm that I’'m good to set this one up?

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

Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX; French, Shawna IRR:EX

Subject: MSF/MDD/MMM (EMPR)/MDE/MGH staff briefing re: BRFN Mediation
Importance: High

Hi Connie,

Can we please schedule a one-hour briefing with MSF/MDD/MMM (EMPR)/MDE/MGH regarding
Blueberry River First Nations Mediation on Cumulative Effects?

This briefing needs to occur by June 10. If scheduling is too difficult, we can go ahead without all five
ministers. | think the key ministers are MSF/MDD/MDE.

While | know you'll ask the other MOs to confirm their attendees, I've provided a list of MIRR's
recommended attendees so that you get a sense of how many people are expected.

MIRR

(1.) Minister Fraser

(2.) Doug Caul

(3.) Tom McCarthy
FLNR:

(4.) Minister Donaldson

(5.) Tim Sheldan (FLNR)
(6.) James Cuell (FLNR)

EMPR:
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(7.) Minister Mungall
(8.) Dave Nikolejsin (EMPR)
(9.) Garth Thoroughgood (EMPR)

ENV/OCG:

(10.) Minister Heyman

(11.) Mark Zacharias (ENV)
(12.) Paul Jeakins (OGC)
(13.) Rebecca Donnell (OGC)
JAG:

(14.) Minister Eby

(15.) Richard Fyfe (JAG)
(16.) Geraldine Hutchings (JAG)
(17.) Andrea Jarman (JAG)
(18.) Chris Robb (JAG)

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

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Quake Cottage at the Legislature for Emergency Preparedness Week
Date: May 3, 2018 4:03:52 PM

We all should do this, the last time it was here it simulated a 9.0, it was crazy! §.22
s.22 I’'m dragging Paula with me to do it this year! ©

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Scambler, Teresa [mailto: Teresa.Scambler@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:48 PM

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants

Cc: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Subject: Quake Cottage at the Legislature for Emergency Preparedness Week

Good Afternoon,

For Emergency Preparedness Week the Quake Cottage will be at the Legislature on May 9™ between
11 and 3 pm.
MLAs, Staff and the public are all invited to go and check what it feels like to be in an earthquake.

Please enter into your Members calendars to drop by.
Note: MLAs would only be able to go the Quake Cottage between 11 and 1 pm, as they will need to
be on the front steps for the Photo Op with the Premier and the Paramedics at 1:15 then to the house

for QP
Reminder: there is a luncheon with the Neighbour Pharmacy Assoc. that day, members who signup

will need to attend.

All Staff are invited to check it out as well, please share with your staff members.

e Description: The Quake Cottage (see photo; Quake Cottage - an 8.0 earthquake simulator)
allows people to experience the sensation of being in an earthquake

e Date: Wednesday, May 9

e Time:1lamto3pm

e Location: Lawns of the Legislature (Legislative Precinct)

Thanks

262 of 274



Teresa
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Question; Strategic Engagement Agreements Leq"a:mel First nation
Date: May 4, 2018 3:08:53 PM

Hi Jolleen,

Satnam Manhas called the office yesterday and sent this below email and is now just calling again.
Wondering if we can please have someone from the Ministry call him back?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680

From: Satnam Manhas [mailto:satnam@ecotrust.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Ellen Torng

Subject: Question; Strategic Engagement Agreements Leq'a:mel First nation

Hello

On behalf of the Leq’a:mel First Nation, | am wondering who | can speak with or find a guide on the
“reporting requirement” for the Strategic Engagement Agreements that they signed. | can be
reached at sathnam@ecotrust.ca or you can call me on my cell number below. Please cc Ellen Torng
(General Manager for the Nation) if you email me.

Cheers

Satnam S. Manhas, R.P.F.

Director of Forestry

Unit 90 — 425 Carrall Street (Mezzanine)

Vancouver, BC V6B 6E3

t: 778-725-1118 / f: 604-682-1944/ c: 604-616-3680

Ecotrust Canada

Designing economic alternatives
that benefit people

in the places they call home
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX
Subject: FW: Sechelt Nation

Date: May 3, 2018 2:43:20 PM

From: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: Sechelt Nation

Hello,

We have been contacted about meeting with the Sechelt Nation and they have mentioned that they
have been in talks with both of your Ministries. Minister Mungall was wondering if we could be
updated as to where your ministries are with them and if there is any information we should be
aware of before moving forward with the meeting.

Thanks

Kate Duncan

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Michelle Mungall
Minister of Energy Mines and Petroleum Resources

T: 250-387-2201

E: kate.duncan@gov.bc.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified individual and purpose.
The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this transmission by anyone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you.

From: Warren Paull [mailto:wpaull@secheltnation.net]

Sent: April 24, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <EMPR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jasmine Paul <jpaul@secheltnation.net>; Jessie August <jaugust@secheltnation.net>; Steven
Blacklock <sblacklock@secheltnation.net>

Subject:

Good morning Minister Mungall,

| am writing to request a meeting to discuss the ongoing reconciliation work between our
two governments. shishalh Council has been working proactively with Minister Fraser and
Minister Donaldson to develop a new long-term relationship based on respect and
implementation of our title and rights, and that provides for predictable economic
development and collaborative environmental stewardship throughout the region.

We have made good progress at the table and | understand that the MIRR and FLNRORD
team is well advanced in seeking the necessary approvals to be able to conclude our
negotiations. We wish to update you on this critically important work and explore how we

265 of 274



can work more closely with your Ministry.
We would appreciate a meeting as soon as possible and would be pleased to meet with
you in Victoria or Vancouver at your convenience. Please have your staff contact Jasmine

Paul at jpaul@secheltnation.net to set up a meeting.
Hiwus (Chief) Warren Paull

This electronic communication (email) is intended for the use the of addressee(s) and may contain
information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the Sechelt Nation at 1-
866-885-2275. Thank-you.
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

To: LP Administrative Coordinators; Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX;
Gill, Goneet LASS:EX

Subject: House Duty for Minister Fraser

Date: May 3, 2018 11:35:49 AM

Hello All,

I’'m looking for the following for MSF, please:
BIG HOUSE: May 15t": 4:30-5:00 pm

LITTLE HOUSE: May 16™: 3:30-4:45 pm
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

To: Fraser, Scott IRR:EX

Cc: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX

Subject: Materials for Monday are now on the Ipad for review over the weekend; hard copy on you desk! :)
Date: May 4, 2018 3:52:38 PM

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

To: “taraatleo@umeek.com"”

Subject: Meeting with Ahousaht Hereditary Leaders and Minister Fraser
Date: May 1, 2018 10:31:25 AM

Importance: High

Hi Tara,

I have been asked to reached out to you to set up a meeting with Minister Fraser and the Ahousaht

Hereditary Leaders, for May 18“", from 1-3 pm, in the Minister’s constituency office, in Port Alberni. Can
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

Cc: Erench, Shawna IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: Meeting: MDD/MLP/MSF - May 9th

Date: May 1, 2018 9:39:20 AM

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
Date: May 2, 2018 1:20:37 PM

Hi Don,

| have been asked to let you know that we have scheduled a TNG meeting, for June 5™ from 2-4 pm,
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

TO: 5&5 lgﬂﬁmﬁﬂ IEBEX! 5§m EDDE_MaHE IBBEX D;!‘ JQ IEED IBBEK nggm Eﬁ Ia IBBEK
Subject: My phone today

Date: May 1, 2018 9:13:11 AM

Hi All,

When | tried to call forward my work phone to my cell phone, before | left last night, it didn’t work.
If you need to get a hold of me, please call my cell directly 778-679-3463.

Paula, can you please answer my phone and send me an email with caller name, number and details,
thanks so much!

5.22

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

Subject: Phone call with Chief Wayne Christian
Date: May 7, 2018 12:17:21 PM
Importance: High

Hi Matt,

Jonathan asked that a call be set up with MSF and Chief Wayne Christian of Splatsin FN. He wanted
me to work with Alexandra Banford, who knows about this call. Now going thru your office to
Alexandra, please. | can reach out to the Chief or Alexandra can reach out. We'd like to schedule

this on May 10t at 4:00 pm. Apparently Alexandra will need to brief the Minister prior to the call,

which would have to be done at 8:45 am on the 10th, via conf. call. | will also need the Chief’s phone
number for MSF.

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

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: QP Prep - May 9th
Date: May 2, 2018 2:39:09 PM

FYl —we have to adjust this QP Prep, so now confirmed for 12:50-1:10 pm on May 9thi

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 250-387-0680
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